# **Guide to the Richard Charles Lee Papers**

MS 318



compiled by Bruce Stark (main accession) and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

August 1998

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:18 a.m. on Tuesday, March 18th, 2025

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Related Materials	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Mayoral Files, 1943-1969	
Series II: Subject Files, 1934-1969	
Series III: Campaign Files, 1945-1973	
Series IV: Appointment Books, 1944-1976	
Series V: Photographs, 1947-1969	. 83
Series VI: Post-Mayoral Files, 1970-1983	
Series VII: Scrapbooks, 1947-1968	
Oversize Materials, 1950-1969	
Accession 1984-M-003: Additional Material, 1955-1967	
Accession 1985-M-076: Additional Material	
Accession 1986-M-111: Additional Material, 1985 July	
Accession 1986-M-100: Additional Material, 1985-1987	
Accession 1988-M-002: Additional Material, 1967-1986	
Accession 1988-M-042: Additional Material, 1984-1987	
Accession 1988-M-084: Additional Material, 1988-1989	
Accession 1990-M-055: Additional Material, 1988-1989, undated	
Accession 1990-M-064: Additional Material, 1957-1986, undated	
Accession 1991-M-048: Additional Material, 1960, 1980–1985, 1989–1990, n.d	
Accession 1993-M-050: Additional Material, 1992	
Accession 2001-M-010: Additional Material	
Accession 2001-M-017: Additional Material	
Accession 2012-M-012: Additional Material, Circa 1954	
Selected Search Terms	120

### **Collection Overview**

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735
	(203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/
	nttp://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 318

CREATOR: Lee, Richard C. (Richard Charles), 1916-2003

TITLE: Richard Charles Lee papers

**DATES:** 1934-2000

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 148.24 linear feet (258 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers contain correspondence, memoranda, position papers, reports, speeches, appointment books, photographs, scrapbooks, and films documenting the career of Richard C. Lee, mayor of New Haven, 1954-1969. The Lee Papers document the professional and public life of Lee, not his personal life. The papers contain correspondence and other materials on the practice of urban politics, urban renewal, New Haven's efforts in the war on poverty, civil rights and race relations, town-gown relations, and his interaction with local and state Democratic Party leaders. The papers also include campaign files covering the period 1949-1968, appointment books, photographs documenting the course of redevelopment, a small amount of material on Lee's life after he left office, and political scrapbooks.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0318</u>

### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0318">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0318</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr\_copy\_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## Administrative Information

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Richard C. Lee, 1983-1990, 2000; gift of Noel A. Cazenave, 1993; and gift of Mrs. Charles Parker, 2011.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

Series V. Photographs, 1947-1969, Series VII. Scrapbooks, Accession 1984-M-003, and Accession 1985-M-076 are open to research. To access all other material in the papers until January 1, 2070, researchers must sign the Access Agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers, which states "I agree not to use the names or in any way reveal the identity of private citizens, who were neither affiliated with the Lee administration nor otherwise engaged in public business, who wrote as constituents to Mayor Lee for assistance and in which the disclosure of such names might constitute an unwarranted invasion of privacy. I understand that failure to comply with this agreement may result in legal proceedings being initiated against me. In such a case, I agree to hold harmless and to indemnify Yale University, its officers, agents, or employees, for any loss or damage to them, including any associated legal fees."

Box 151 is closed until 2045.

Accessions 2001-M-010 and 2001-M-017 are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> requesting specific box numbers in order to initiate the review process, which may take several weeks.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

### **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Richard Charles Lee was transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a>.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

### **Preferred** Citation

Richard Charles Lee Papers (MS 318). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

### **Existence and Location of Copies**

Scrapbooks, Series VII, on microfilm HM150 (10,195 frames on 10 reels, 35mm.) reproduced by Yale University Library, 1983.

# **Related Materials**

Related material: Edward Joseph Logue Papers (MS 959).

# **Biographical / Historical**

Richard Charles Lee was born in New Haven on March 12, 1916. After graduating from high school in 1934, he became a city hall reporter for the *New Haven Journal-Courier* where he developed his interest in politics. In 1939 he was elected to the city board of aldermen and began working for the New Haven Chamber of Commerce as associate secretary. Following an honorable discharge after a brief stint in the U.S. Army, he resumed his aldermanic position in 1943 and began working for Yale University, first with the wartime publication, Yale News Digest, and then as director of the News Bureau. In 1949 and 1951 he ran unsuccessfully for mayor of New Haven, but on his third attempt in 1953, he was elected. He served for eight terms from 1954 to 1969. His administration was noted for its leadership in urban renewal and success in obtaining federal money to carry out the redevelopment projects. He also served as president of the United States Conference of Mayors from 1962 to 1963. Lee died on February 2, 2003.

### Scope and Contents

The Richard C. Lee Papers document the public years of one of the best known mayors in the United States. The bulk of the papers cover the period 1954-1969, when Lee was mayor of New Haven, although the papers span the dates 1934-1983.

The papers are divided into seven series. The largest and most important series, MAYORAL FILES, comes first. It fills 106 boxes and consists of general administrative office files, arranged chronologically by year and alphabetically by subject, kept during Lee's eight terms as New Haven mayor. Series I contains an extensive amount of material documenting Lee's skills as an urban politician in a city dominated by ethnic groups. MAYORAL FILES also have information on his public relations activities, his relationship with his constituents, his leadership in urban renewal, New Haven's pioneer efforts in the war on poverty, his civil rights record, town-gown relations, and his interaction with prominent local and state Democratic politicians.

Mayor Richard C. Lee was a superb urban politician who was skilled in the nuts and bolts practices of ethnic politics. Material on this subject permeates the Lee Papers and researchers who examine the collection carefully will find massive evidence to support the view that the mayor was a master urban politician who excelled in the practices of local ethnic politics, was always aware of the necessity of favorable publicity, and was acutely sensitive to constituent needs and desires. For information on Lee's ethnic political concerns, see, by way of example, his 1958 journey to Ireland, Italy, and Israel, Boxes 19-20, folders 466-474; the files for George W. Crawford and John M. Golden; and Series IV, APPOINTMENT BOOKS, Boxes 131-39, which show the importance Lee attached to attending wakes. Since few of Lee's major policy initiatives were favorably received by the conservative Republican Jackson newspapers, the Registerand Journal-*Courier*, the mayor was concerned with generating the maximum favorable publicity for himself and his administration. For examples of this concern, see Box 16, folder 406; Box 37, folder 796, and Box 39, folder 840. The mayor particularly stressed good constituent relations. He was genuinely interested in aiding constituents facing difficulties with government and they in turn seemed to view him as an ombudsman, someone to turn to as a last resort for help in solving problems and in coping with the city bureaucracy. The papers contains hundreds of letters from ordinary citizens asking for assistance in obtaining better housing, expressing concern about traffic safety, asking for welfare assistance, offering advice, and thanking him for his aid in resolving problems. See, for example, Box 24, folder 531; Box 25, folder 533; Box 43, folders 893 and 895; and Box 47, folder 973.

The Lee Papers also contain ample material that delineate the mayor's personal and political relationships with such important New Haven and Connecticut politicians as John M. Bailey, Arthur T. Barbieri, William Benton, Chester Bowles, John N. Dempsey, Thomas J. Dodd, Robert N. Giaimo, John M. Golden, Edward L. Marcus, and Abraham A. Ribicoff, but little to document the close relationship between Lee and President

John F. Kennedy. See the files for these men in Series I and Series II. Likewise, although one can find a good deal of information in correspondence in 1957-1958, 1962, and 1969-1970 concerning Lee's ambition to seek a U.S. Senate seat, a convincing explanation for the mayor's failure to seek higher office is not given.

The major substantive thrust of Lee's administrations was in the area of urban renewal. The mayor's leadership in this area won him a well-deserved national reputation as a progressive and spokesman for redevelopment. Those interested in studying this critically important aspect of Lee's incumbency should examine several different files in Series I, the most important being Citizens Action Commission; City Plan; Connecticut, State of: Highway Department; Housing; Redevelopment; and Traffic and Parking, Department of.

Many well known city planners played significant roles in the redevelopment process. Among the best known are Maurice Rotival, an internationally known urban planner; H. Gordon Sweet, Executive Director of the Citizens Action Commission from 1954 to 1959 and later Assistant Director of the New Haven Redevelopment Agency; Edward J. Logue, Development Administrator 1955-1961; H. Ralph Taylor, Executive Director, New Haven Redevelopment Agency 1955-1959; L. Thomas Appleby, Executive Director, New Haven Redevelopment Agency 1959-1961 and Development Administrator 1961-1965; Melvin J. Adams, Executive Director of the Redevelopment Agency from December 1962 to February 1965 and Development Administrator 1965-1969; Norris C. Andrews, City Planning Director 1954-1962; and Robert T. Wolfe, Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the City of New Haven. Material on these men and their careers in New Haven can be found under the agencies in which they served; the subjects of Citizens Action Commission, City Plan, and Redevelopment; and under their names.

New Haven's city planners focused on efforts to revive the commercial base of a decaying central city and to upgrade the quality of city housing. The difficulties caused by the condemnation and destruction of older buildings for both businesses and poor families are detailed. The files for Housing are particularly useful for the information they contain on the relocation problems of the poor, elderly, and disabled.

A whole series of major redevelopment projects was undertaken, beginning with the construction of the Oak Street Connector, then with the Church Street, Wooster Square, Long Wharf, and University Towers projects, followed by still others. Mayor Lee was interested, however, not only in the physical reconstruction of the city, but also with the architectural quality of the buildings being erected. Many well known architects designed structures that were at least in part intended to make New Haven an architectural showpiece in America. See the Redevelopment files. The centerpiece for redevelopment was intended to be a new government center whose construction would require the removal of the library, court house, city hall, and post office, an undertaking that would transform the character of the entire region around the New Haven Green. Preservationists rallied in opposition to this plan in 1966 and the development was never built, primarily because the General Services Administration failed to endorse the plans of architect I.M. Pei and chose, according to Lee, an undistinguished local firm that specialized in political contacts. Please see Box 83, folder 1514; Box 84, folder 1520; and Box 85, folder 1542.

New Haven was also in the forefront of the war on poverty. In 1962 Community Progress, Inc., established with a \$2,500,000 grant from the Ford Foundation, became one of the first anti-poverty agencies formed in the United States. Its purpose was to improve educational, employment, recreational, and housing opportunities for residents of the declining areas of the city. Headed by Mitchell Sviridoff, CPI began to attack the problems of unemployment and poor inner city education with job training and "head start" programs. See the files for Community Progress, Inc. and Ford Foundation for information on this important subject.

Mayor Lee was also concerned with civil rights and race relations. As soon, as he took office in 1954, he ordered the destruction of all personnel forms asking the question whether a person was "white or colored." (Box 2, folder 35). He also appointed George W. Crawford as corporation counsel, the first black to ever hold a high appointed or elected office in New Haven. For additional information on civil rights and race relations in New Haven, see the files fo NAACP 1954-64; Human Relations Council 1955-1962, 1969; Human Relations Advisor 1957-1962; CORE 1962; and Human Relations Committee 1963. In Series II, SUBJECT FILES, see also NAACP, Negro Participation, and Sit-Outs. It was widely believed that New Haven, because of its reputation as a model city, would be immune from the racial tensions and street violence that spread through American cities during the late 1960's. The shock, therefore, was all the greater when racial violence broke out in August 1967. On these events, see the files for Curfew proclamations 1967; Disturbance 1967; Police; Urban Violence 1968 and 1969; and Series II Riots, racial matters.

Another important subject treated in the Lee Papers is that of town-gown relations. The Yale University files and many subject files contain information in the close, and generally warm, relationship between Lee and Yale. Because of his years at the Yale News Bureau and his friendship with President A. Whitney Griswold, Lee was able to tap the considerable resources of the University in support of urban renewal, charter reform, and civil rights. Among those who served New Haven in official and unofficial capacities in addition to Griswold were Eugene V. Rostow, Ira V. Hiscock, Myres S. McDougal, C.-E.A. Winslow, Louis H. Pollack, Reuben A. Holden, and Sidney Lovett.

Those interested in many other aspects of New Haven life between 1954 and 1968 can find a great deal of useful information through examination of the appropriate files over a period of years. Those wishing to study the New Haven airport, education, the highway program, the importance of parks and recreation, patronage and welfare problems can follow these subjects in Series I of the Richard C. Lee Papers.

### Arrangement

Arranged in seven series and seventeen additions: I. Mayoral Files, 1943-1969. II. Subject Files, 1934-1969. III. Campaign Files, 1945-1973. IV. Appointment Books, 1944-1976. V. Photographs, 1947-1969. VI. Post-Mayoral Files, 1970-1983. VII. Scrapbooks, 1947-1968.

# **Collection Contents** Series I: Mayoral Files, 1943-1969

#### *44 linear feet (106 boxes)*

Series I, MAYORAL FILES, contains correspondence, memos, memoranda, position papers, and other similar materials covering the years 1954-69, when Richard C. Lee was mayor of New Haven. Three folders in Box 1 have material for the period 1943-53.

All files are arranged chronologically and alphabetically in accordance with their arrangement in Mayor Lee's office. There are files for subjects, like Citizen Action Commission, and for people, like Maurice Rotival. Most files cover a single year or portion thereof and are found in one alphabetical listing per year. It is necessary therefore, for researchers wishing to follow a subject over a period of years to examine the box and folder listing for each year. Material is arranged in chronological order within each folder.

The mayor's office also established "Letter" general files, i.e. "L" general and "R" general. In these files correspondence is arranged alphabetically by surname of person or subject and then chronologically. Researchers should make certain to examine the "Letter" general files on people and subjects that may be unlisted or unlisted for a particular year

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

b. 1, f. 1	Miscellaneous	1943-1952
b. 1, f. 2	Redevelopment	1952-1953
b. 1, f. 3	Miscellaneous	1953
	1954	
b. 1, f. 4	Airport	
b. 1, f. 5	Aldermen, Board of	
b. 1, f. 6	American Federation of State, County, Municipal Employees	
b. 1, f. 7	American Municipal Association	
b. 1, f. 8	Appointments	
b. 1, f. 9	Assessors, Board of	
b. 1, f. 10	Association for Retarded Children in Greater New Haven, Inc.	
b. 1, f. 11	"B" general English	
b. 1, f. 12	Braverman, R. R. & Co.	
b. 1, f. 13	Bridges	
b. 1, f. 14	Budget	
b. 1, f. 15	Budget hearing	
b. 1, f. 16	Building Department	

b. 1, f. 17	Bush, Prescott
b. 1, f. 18	"C" general English
b. 1, f. 19	Cabinet
b. 1, f. 20	Capital Budget Program
b. 1, f. 21	Charter
b. 1, f. 22	Charter Revision Commission
b. 1, f. 23	Charter Revision Commission: minutes
b. 2, f. 24	Charter Revision Commission: minutes
b. 2, f. 25-26	Citizens Action Commission; general
b. 2, f. 27	Citizens Action Commission: industrial and harbor development
b. 2, f. 28	Citizens Action Commission: Industrial and Harbor Development Committee
b. 2, f. 29	Citizens Action Commision: Sweet, H. Gorden
b. 2, f. 30	Citizens Advisory Committee on Education
b. 2, f. 31	City Engineer
b. 2, f. 32	City Plan
b. 2, f. 33	Connecticut Development Commission
b. 2, f. 34	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 2, f. 35	Controller
b. 2, f. 36	"D" general English
b. 2, f. 37	Dixwell Community House
b. 2, f. 38	East Shore Parkway
b. 2, f. 39	Education, Department of
b. 2, f. 40	Education, Department of: school visits
b. 2, f. 41	Environmental Sanitation, Bureau of
b. 2, f. 42	"F" general English
b. 2, f. 43	Fluoridation
b. 2, f. 44	Grace-New Haven Community Hospital
b. 2, f. 45	Gregson Street

b. 2, f. 46	"H" general English
b. 2, f. 47	Harbor development
b. 2, f. 48	Housing Authority
b. 2, f. 49	Housing Code
b. 2, f. 50	Industrial Advisory Council for the City of New Haven
b. 2, f. 51	"J" general English
b. 2, f. 52	Juvenile Delinquency, Commission on
b. 3, f. 53	"K" general English
b. 3, f. 54	Knights of Columbus
b. 3, f. 55	″L″ general English
b. 3, f. 56	Lodge, Governor John
b. 3, f. 57	"M" general English
b. 3, f. 58	Mayor's Commission on Administrative Economy
b. 3, f. 59	"N" general English
b. 3, f. 60	N. A. A. C. P.
b. 3, f. 61	New Haven Colony Historical Society
b. 3, f. 62	New Haven Foundation
b. 3, f. 63	"O" general English
b. 3, f. 64	Oak Street Connector
b. 3, f. 65	"P" general English
b. 3, f. 66	Park Department
b. 3, f. 67	Public Works
b. 3, f. 68	"R" general English
b. 3, f. 69	Redevelopment Agency
b. 3, f. 70	Rotival, Maurice

b. 3, f. 71	Schuckman, Fred A.
b. 3, f. 72	Southern New England Telephone Company
b. 3, f. 73	"T" general English
b. 3, f. 74	Traffic
b. 3, f. 75	Veterans Information
b. 3, f. 76	Welfare, Department of
b. 3, f. 77-78	Welfare, Department of: Springside Home
b. 3, f. 79	"XYZ" general English
1955	
b. 3, f. 80	Airport
b. 3, f. 81	Aldermen, Board of
b. 4, f. 82	Aldermen, Board of: resolutions
b. 4, f. 83	American Municipal Association
b. 4, f. 84	Animal Shelter
b. 4, f. 85	Assessors, Board of
b. 4, f. 86	"B" general English
b. 4, f. 87	Braverman, Rubin R.
b. 4, f. 88	Budget
b. 4, f. 89	Building Department
b. 4, f. 90	"C" general English
b. 4, f. 91	Cabinet
b. 4, f. 92	Capital Budget
b. 4, f. 93	Chamber of Commerce: New Haven
b. 4, f. 94	Children's Building Commission
b. 4, f. 95	Citizens Action Commission: Central Business District
b. 4, f. 96	Citizens Action Commission: education
b. 4, f. 97-98	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. 4, f. 99	Citizens Action Commission: health and welfare

b. 4, f. 100	Citizens Action Commission: housing
b. 4, f. 101	Citizens Action Commission: human relations A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 4, f. 102-103	Citizens Action Commission: industrial and harbor development
b. 4, f. 104	Citizens Action Commission: luncheon
b. 4, f. 105	Citizens Action Commission: market
b. 4, f. 106	Citizens Action Commission: Metropolitan Approach Committee
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>107</b>	Citizens Action Commission: minutes
b. 5, f. 108	Citizens Action Commision: Sweet, H. Gordon
b. 5, f. 109	City Engineer
b. 5, f. 110	City Hall Project
b. 5, f. 111	City Plan
b. 5, f. 112	City Plan Commission: annual report
b. 5, f. 113	Clark, Joseph S.
b. 5, f. 114	Connecticut Company
b. 5, f. 115	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 5, f. 116	Controller, Office of
b. 5, f. 117	Corporation Counsel
b. 5, f. 118	"D" general English
b. 5, f. 119	"Dying City" English
b. 5, f. 120	″E″ general English
b. 5, f. 121	Education, Department of
b. 5, f. 122-123	Education, Department of: high schools
b. 5, f. 124	Education, Department of: school visits
b. 5, f. 125	Environmental Sanitation, Bureau of
b. 5, f. 126	Finance, Board of
b. 6, f. 127	Flood Disaster
b. 6, f. 128	Fluoridation

b. 6, f. 129	"G" general English
b. 6, f. 130	Garage, supply house and warehouse
b. 6, f. 131	Golden, John M.
b. 6, f. 132	Grace-New Haven Community Hospital
b. 6, f. 133	Gregson Street
b. 6, f. 134	"H" general English
b. 6, f. 135	Housing Authority
b. 6, f. 136	Human Relations Council
b. 6, f. 137	Humane Commission
b. 6, f. 138	Hurricane
b. 6, f. 139	Insurance
b. 6, f. 140	Invitations
b. 6, f. 141	Isbrandtsen Lines
b. 6, f. 142	"J" general English
b. 6, f. 143	Juvenile delinquency
b. 6, f. 144	"K" general English
b. 6, f. 145	Knights of Columbus
b. 6, f. 146	″L″ general English
b. 6, f. 147	League of Women Voters
b. 6, f. 148	Legislation
b. 6, f. 149	Library
b. 6, f. 150	"M" general English
b. 6, f. 151	Mayor's Commission on Juvenile Delinquency
b. 6, f. 152	"N" general English
b. 6, f. 153	N. A. A. C. P.
b. 6, f. 154	New Haven Teacher's League

b. 6, f. 155	New York, New Haven, & Hartford Railroad Company
b. 6, f. 156	"O" general English
b. 6, f. 157	Oak Street Connector
b. 6, f. 158	"P" general English
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>159</b>	Р. Т. А.
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>160</b>	Park Department
b. 7, f. 161	Parking Authority
b. 7, f. 162	Philadelphia trip
b. 7, f. 163	Public Works Department
b. 7, f. 164	Purchasing Department
b. 7, f. 165	"R" general English
b. 7, f. 166	Redevelopment Agency
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Rotival, Maurice
b. 7, f. 168	″S″ general English
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>169</b>	Southern New England Telephone Company
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>170</b>	Springside Home
b. 7, f. 171	"T" general English
b. 7, f. 172	Traffic
b. 7, f. 173	Unions
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>174</b>	U. S. Coast Guard
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>175</b>	U. S. Conference of Mayors
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>176</b>	"V" general English
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>177</b>	"W" general English
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>178</b>	Welfare, Department of
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>179</b>	Wooster Square

b. 7, f. 180	"A" general English
b. 7, f. 181	Airport
b. 7, f. 182	Aldermen, Board of
b. <b>7</b> , f. 183	Assessors, Board of
b. 7, f. 184	"B" general English
b. 7, f. 185	"C" general English
b. <b>7</b> , f. 186	Cabinet
b. <b>7</b> , f. 187	Census Tract 16
b. <b>7</b> , f. 188	Chamber of Commerce
b. 7, f. 189	Children's Building Commission
b. 7, f. 190	Citizens Action Commission; education
b. 7, f. 191	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. 8, f. 192	Citizens Action Commission: human relations
b. 8, f. 193	Citizens Action Commission: industrial and harbor development
b. 8, f. 194	Citizens Action Commission: minutes
b. 8, f. 195	Citizens Action Commission: Sweet, H. Gordon
b. 8, f. 196	City Engineer
b. 8, f. 197	City Hall Project
b. 8, f. 198	City Plan Department
b. 8, f. 199	Civil Defense
b. 8, f. 200	Clean-up campaign
b. 8, f. 201	Connecticut Company
b. 8, f. 202	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 8, f. 203	Controller
b. 8, f. 204	Corporation Counsel
b. 8, f. 205	Education, Department of
b. 8, f. 206	Education, Department of; High Schools
b. 8, f. 207-208	Education, Department of: High School Sites

b. 8, f. 210	Environmental Sanitation, Bureau of
b. 8, f. 211	Executive Orders
b. 8, f. 212	"F" general English
b. 8, f. 213	Fiscal Survey Commission
b. 8, f. 214	Flood Disaster
b. 8, f. 215	Fluoridation
b. 8, f. 216	"G" general English
b. 8, f. 217	Grace-New Haven Community Hospital
b. 8, f. 218	"H" general English
b. 8, f. 219	Harbor
b. 9, f. 220	Health, Department of
b. 9, f. 221	Housing Authority
b. 9, f. 222	Human Relations Council
b. 9, f. 223	Humane Commission
b. 9, f. 224	Juvenile delinquency
b. 9, f. 225	″K″ general English
b. 9, f. 226	Knights of Columbus
b. 9, f. 227	"L" general English
b. 9, f. 228	League of Women Voters
b. 9, f. 229	Legal Aid Bureau
b. 9, f. 230	Light of Freedom
b. 9, f. 231	Logue, Edward J.
b. 9, f. 232	″M″ general English
b. 9, f. 233	Malley, Edward, Co.
b. 9, f. 234	Mayor's Commission on Unlicensed Attendants (Nurses)
b. 9, f. 235	N. A. A. C. P.
b. 9, f. 236	Natural gas legislation

b. 9, f. 237	Oak Street Connector
b. 9, f. 238	"P" general English
b. 9, f. 239	Park Department
b. 9, f. 240	Parking Authority
b. 9, f. 241	Public Works
b. 9, f. 242	Purchasing Agent
b. 9, f. 243	"R" general English
b. 9, f. 244	Redevelopment
b. 9, f. 245	Rent control
b. 9, f. 246	"S" general English
b. 9, f. 247	″T″ general English
b. 9, f. 248	Traffic
b. 9, f. 249	″U″ general English
b. 10, f. 250	Unions
b. 10, f. 251	United Illuminating Company
b. 10, f. 252	Veterans information
b. <b>10</b> , f. 253	"W" general English
b. 10, f. 254	Welfare, Department of
b. <b>10</b> , f. 255	"Y" general English
1957	
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>256</b>	"A" general English
b. 10, f. 257-258	Airport
b. 10, f. 259	Aldermen, Board of
b. 10, f. 260	Animal Shelter
b. 10, f. 261	Aquarium (proposed)
b. 10, f. 262	Assessors, Board of

b. 10, f. 263	Averill, Heman B.
b. 10, f. 264	″B″ general English
b. 10, f. 265	Band concerts and block dances
b. 10, f. 266	Budget
b. 10, f. 267	Building Department
b. 10, f. 268	"C" general English
b. 10, f. 269	Cabinet
b. 10, f. 270	Capital Budget Program
b. 10, f. 271	Citizens Action Commission
b. 10, f. 272	City Court
b. 10, f. 273	Civil defense
b. 10, f. 274	Connecticut, State of: General Assembly
b. 10, f. 275	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 10, f. 276	Corporation Counsel
b. <b>10</b> , f. 277	"D" general English
b. 10, f. 278	Detzer, Karl
b. 10, f. 279	Dilieto, Biagio
b. 10, f. 280	"E" general English
b. 10, f. 281-282	Education, Department of
b. 11, f. 283	Education, Department of: High Schools
b. 11, f. 284	Employees Retirement Fund
b. <b>11</b> , f. 285	"F" general English
b. 11, f. 286	Fair Rents, Commission on
b. 11, f. 287	Finance, Board of
b. 11, f. 288	"G" general English
b. 11, f. 289	Golden, John M.

b. 11, f. 290	"H" general English
b. 11, f. 291	Harbor
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>292</b>	Harper's Magazine article
b. 11, f. 293	Health, Department of
b. 11, f. 294	Housing A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 11, f. 295	Human Relations Advisor
b. 11, f. 296	Human Relations Council
b. 11, f. 297	Invitations
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>298</b>	″K″ general English
b. 11, f. 299	″L″ general English
b. 11, f. 300	Light of Freedom
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>301</b>	″M″ general English
b. 11, f. 302	N. A. A. C. P.
b. 11, f. 303	New Haven Clock & Watch Co.
b. 11, f. 304	New Haven Water Co.
b. 11, f. 305	News clippings
b. 11, f. 306	Olin Mathieson Chemical Corporation
b. 11, f. 307	"P" general English
b. 11, f. 308	Р. Т. А.
b. 11, f. 309	Park Department
b. 11, f. 310	Parking Authority
b. 12, f. 311	Public Works, Department of
b. 12, f. 312	Public Works, Department of: jobs
b. 12, f. 313	Purchasing Agent
b. 12, f. 314	"R" general English

b. 12, f. 315	Redevelopment
b. 12, f. 316	Redevelopment: Church Street, general
b. 12, f. 317	Redevelopment: Church Street, Hill Junior High School
b. 12, f. 318-319	Redevelopment: congratulatory
b. 12, f. 320	Redevelopment: federal aid
b. 12, f. 321	Redevelopment: flea market
b. 12, f. 322	Redevelopment: Hotel Garde
b. 12, f. 323	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 12, f. 324	Redevelopment: Oak Street
b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>325</b>	Redevelopment: other cities
b. 12, f. 326	Redevelopment: relocation
b. 12, f. 327	Redevelopment: Savitt case
b. 12, f. 328	Redevelopment: South Boulevard
b. 12, f. 329	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 12, f. 330	″S″ general English
b. 12, f. 331	Scholarships (Yale)
b. 13, f. 332	Southern New England Telephone Company
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>333</b>	State Teachers College
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>33</b> 4	Tax Office
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>335</b>	<i>Time</i> article
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>336</b>	Traffic
b. 13, f. 337	"U" general English
b. 13, f. 338	Unions
b. 13, f. 339	United Fund of Greater New Haven
b. 13, f. 340	U. S. Conference of Mayors
b. 13, f. 341	Unlicensed attendants
b. 13, f. 342	″V″ general English
b. 13, f. 343	Veterans information
b. 13, f. 344	Visiting Nurse Association

b. 13, f. 345	"W" general English
b. 13, f. 346	Welfare, Department of
b. 13, f. 347	"YZ" general English
b. 13, f. 348	Yale University
b. 13, f. 349	Zoning appeals
1958	3
b. 13, f. 350	"A" general English
b. 13, f. 351	Airport
b. 13, f. 352	Aldermen, Board of
b. 13, f. 353	Aldermen, Board of "State of the City" message
b. 13, f. 354	Animal shelter
b. 13, f. 355	Anonymous
b. 13, f. 356	Architects
b. 13, f. 357	Arts festival
b. 13, f. 358	Assessors, Board of
b. 13, f. 359	Averill, Heman B.
b. 14, f. 360	Averill, Heman B.
b. 14, f. 361	"B" general English
b. 14, f. 362	Budget
b. 14, f. 363	Building Department
b. 14, f. 364	"C" general English
b. 14, f. 365	Capital Budget Program
b. 14, f. 366	Chamber of Commerce
b. 14, f. 367	Charter
b. 14, f. 368	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. 14, f. 369	Citizens Action Commission: Sweet, H. Gordon
b. 14, f. 370	City Engineer
b. 14, f. 371	City Plan: Andrews, Norris

b. 14, f. 372	City Plan: Fisher, Clyde
b. 14, f. 373	City Plan: zoning
b. 14, f. 374	Civil Defense
b. 14, f. 375	Clean-up campaign
b. 14, f. 376	Connecticut Company
b. 14, f. 377	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 14, f. 378	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 14, f. 379	Corporation Counsel
b. 14, f. 380	"D" general English
b. 14, f. 381	Di Lieto, Biagio
b. 14, f. 382	Dixwell Community House
b. 14, f. 383	"E" general English
b. 14, f. 384	Education, Department of
b. 15, f. 385	Education, Department of: high schools
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>386</b>	Education, Department of: high school dedication
b. 15, f. 387-388	"F" general English
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>389</b>	Finance, Board of
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>390</b>	Ford Foundation
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>391</b>	"G" general English
b. 15, f. 392	Golden, John M.
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>393</b>	"H" general English
b. 15, f. 394	Harbor
b. 15, f. 395	Health, Department of
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>396</b>	Housing
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>397</b>	Human Relations Advisor
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>398</b>	″l″ general English

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>399</b>	″J″ general English
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>400</b>	″K″ general English
b. <b>15</b> , f. 401-402	″L″ general English
b. 16, f. 403	"Mac" general English
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>404-405</b>	"M" general English
b. 16, f. 406	Magazine articles: Life
b. 16, f. 407	Magazine articles: <i>Life</i> , response to
b. 16, f. 408	Magazine articles: Look
b. 16, f. 409	Magazine articles: Readers Digest
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>410</b>	Magazine articles: Saturday Evening Post
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>411</b>	Magazine articles: Saturday Evening Post, response to
b. 16, f. 412	Mayor's office
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>413</b>	"N" general English
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>41</b> 4	N. A. A. C. P.
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>415</b>	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>416</b>	"O" general English
b. <b>16,</b> f. <b>417</b>	O'Connell, William T.
b. 16, f. 418	Olin Mathieson Chemical Corporation
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>419</b>	"P" general English
b. 16, f. 420-422	Park Department: general
b. 16, f. 423	Park Department; skating rinks
b. 17, f. 424	Public Works, Department of: Barbieri, Arthur T.
b. 17, f. 425-426	Public Works, Department of; general
b. 17, f. 427	Public Works, Department of: snow removal
b. 17, f. 428	Purchasing Department

b. 17, f. 429	"Q" general English
b. 17, f. 430	"R" general English
b. 17, f. 431	Redevelopment: Church Street
b. 17, f. 432	Redevelopment: Church Street hotel
b. 17, f. 433	Redevelopment: College Street extension
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>43</b> 4	Redevelopment: Harbor Front area
b. 17, f. 435-437	Redevelopment: Logue, Edward J.
b. 18, f. 438	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 18, f. 439	Redevelopment: Oak Street
b. 18, f. 440	Redevelopment: Oak Street Connector
b. 18, f. 441	Redevelopment: refinery
b. 18, f. 442	Redevelopment: relocation, business
b. 18, f. 443	Redevelopment: relocation, housing
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>44</b> 4	Redevelopment: Route 5
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>445</b>	Redevelopment: South Boulevard
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>446</b>	Redevelopment: South Central
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>447</b>	Redevelopment: Stevens-Lanigan
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>448</b>	Redevelopment: Taylor, H. Ralph
b. 18, f. 449	Redevelopment: University Towers
b. 18, f. 450	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 18, f. 451	Registrar of Voters
b. 18, f. 452	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>453-454</b>	Rock and roll
b. 18, f. 455-456	"S" general English
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>457</b>	Senate decision letters
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>458-459</b>	"T" general English
b. <b>19</b> , f. <b>460</b>	Town Clerk
b. <b>19</b> , f. 461-465	Traffic

b. 19, f. 466-468	Travels
b. 20, f. 469-473	Travels
b. 20, f. 474	Travels: diary
b. 20, f. 475	Truman visit
b. 20, f. 476	″U″ general English
b. 20, f. 477	Unions
b. 20, f. 478	United Illuminating Company
b. 20, f. 479	"V" general English
b. 20, f. 480	Villano, Peter F.
b. 20, f. 481-482	"W" general English
b. 20, f. 483-484	Welfare, Department of
b. 21, f. 485	Welfare, Department of: Senior Citizens Day Center
b. 21, f. 486	Welfare, Department of: Springside Home
b. 21, f. 487	"XYZ" general English
b. 21, f. 488	Yale University
b. 21, f. 489	Yale University: David S, Ingalls Hockey Rink
b. 21, f. 490	Zoning Board
1959	
b. 21, f. 491	"A" general English
b. 21, f. 492	Airport
b. 21, f. 493	Airport (helioport)
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>49</b> 4	Aldermen, Board of
b. 21, f. 495	Aldermen, Board of: Commission on Appropriations
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>496</b>	Aldermen, Board of: Commission on Ordinances
b. 21, f. 497	All America City See also: <u>oversize</u>
b. 21, f. 498-499	Annex
b. 21, f. 500	Assessors, Board of

b. 22, f. 501-503	Averill, Heman B.
b. 22, f. 504-505	"B" general English
b. 22, f. 506	Budget
b. 22, f. 507	Building Department
b. 22, f. 508-510	"C" general English
b. 22, f. 511	Cabinet
b. 22, f. 512	Cabinet meetings
b. 22, f. 513	Citizens Action Commission: education
b. 23, f. 514	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. 23, f. 515	Citizens Action Commission: Heston, George
b. 23, f. 516	Citizens Action Commission: Quinnipiac Development Corporation
b. 23, f. 517	Citizens Action Commission: Sweet, H. Gordon
b. 23, f. 518	City Clerk
b. 23, f. 519	City Engineer
b. 23, f. 520	City Plan
b. 23, f. 521	City Plan; Andrews, Norris
b. 23, f. 522	City Plan: Andrews, Norris, zoning
b. 23, f. 523	City Plan: Fisher, Clyde
b. 23, f. 524	City Plan: zoning
b. 23, f. 525	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 23, f. 526	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 23, f. 527	Connecticut, State of: Labor Department
b. 23, f. 528	Controller
b. 23, f. 529-530	Corporation Counsel
b. 24, f. 531-532	"D" general English
b. 24, f. 533-535	Democratic Advisory Council
b. 24, f. 536	Democratic Party
b. 24, f. 537	Democratic Town Committee
b. 24, f. 538	DiLieto, Biagio

b. 24, f. 539	Discrimination
b. 24, f. 540	"E" general English
b. 24, f. 541-543	Education, Department of
b. 25, f. 544	Education, Department of: high schools
b. 25, f. 545	Education, Department of: high schools, Wilbur Cross dedication
b. 25, f. 546	Employees Retirement Fund
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>547</b>	"F" general English
b. 25, f. 548	Feriola, Peter
b. 25, f. 549	Finance, Board of
b. 25, f. 550	Ford Foundation
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>551</b>	"G" general English
b. 25, f. 552	Golden, John M.
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>553</b>	"H" general English
b. 25, f. 554	Harbor
b. 25, f. 555	Health, Department of
b. 25, f. 556	Health, Department of: Environmental Sanitation
b. 25, f. 557	Health, Department of: fluoridation
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>558</b>	Housing
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>559</b>	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>560</b>	Human Relations Advisor
b. 25, f. 561	Human Relations Council
b. 26, f. 562	Humane Commission
b. 26, f. 563	"I" general English
b. 26, f. 564	Israel
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>565</b>	″J″ general English
b. 26, f. 566	″K″ general English

b. 26, f. 567-568	″L″ general English
b. 26, f. 569	La Guardia Award
b. 26, f. 570	Library
b. 26, f. 571	Lowe, Jeanne
b. 26, f. 572-577	″M″ general English
b. 26, f. 578	Mulvey, Harold
b. 26, f. 579-581	"N" general English
b. 26, f. 582	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>58</b> 3	"O" general English
b. 26, f. 584	″P″ general English
b. 27, f. 585-588	Park Department
b. 27, f. 589	Park Department: Board of Commissioners
b. 27, f. 590	Park Department: ice skating rink
b. 27, f. 591	Park Department: zoo
b. 27, f. 592	Probate Court
b. 27, f. 593-600	Public Works, Department of
b. 27, f. 601	Purchasing Department
b. 27, f. 602	"R" general English
b. 27, f. 603	Ramsey, William
b. 27, f. 604	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas
b. 27, f. 605	Redevelopment: bids for work
b. 27, f. 606-607	Redevelopment: Church Street
b. 27, f. 608	Redevelopment: Church Street, Stevens-Lanigan
b. 27, f. 609	Redevelopment: Harbor Front area
b. 28, f. 610-13	Redevelopment: Logue, Edward J.
b. 28, f. 614	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 28, f. 615	Redevelopment: Medical Dental Center

b. 28, f. 616-620	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 28, f. 621	Redevelopment: Mulligan, George
b. 28, f. 622	Redevelopment: Oak Street Connector
b. 28, f. 623	Redevelopment: relocation, business
b. 28, f. 624	Redevelopment: Route 5
b. 28, f. 625	Redevelopment: South Boulevard
b. 28, f. 626	Redevelopment: Taylor, H. Ralph
b. 29, f. 627	Redevelopment: University Towers
b. 29, f. 628-31	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 29, f. 632-633	Registrar of Voters
b. 29, f. 634	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. <b>29</b> , f. 635	"S" general English
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>636</b>	"T" general English
b. 29, f. 637-648	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 30, f. 649	Travels
b. 30, f. 650	"U" general English
b. 30, f. 651	Unions
b. 30, f. 652	United Illuminating Company
b. 30, f. 653	"V" general English
b. 30, f. 654	Villano, Peter F.
b. 30, f. 655	"W" general English
b. 30, f. 656	Welfare
b. 30, f. 657	Welfare, Department of: Senior Citizens Day Center
b. 30, f. 658	Welfare, Department of: Springside Home
b. 30, f. 659	Welfare, Department of: Woodruff Center
b. 30, f. 660	"XYZ" general English
b. 30, f. 661	Yale University

b. 30, f. 662	Zoning Board	
1960		
b. 30, f. 663	"A" general English	
b. 30, f. 664	ACTION	
b. 30, f. 665	ACTION: board meeting, Boston	
b. 30, f. 666	ACTION: board meeting, New Haven	
b. 30, f. 667	ACTION: board meeting, San Francisco	
b. 30, f. 668	Administration	
b. 31, f. 669-671	Administration	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>672</b>	Administration: Circuit Court	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>673</b>	Airport (helioport)	
b. 31, f. 674	Annex	
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>675</b>	Arts, Festival of	
b. 31, f. 676-677	Assessors, Board of	
b. 31, f. 678-680	"B" general English	
b. 31, f. 681	Brewster estate	
b. 31, f. 682	Building Department	
b. 32, f. 683-684	"C" general English	
b. 32, f. 685	Cabinet meetings	
b. 32, f. 686	"Cavaliere Ufficiale" Award English See also: <u>oversize</u>	
b. 32, f. 687	Christmas cards	
b. 32, f. 688	Citizens Action Commission: Progress Pavilion	
b. 32, f. 689	City Clerk	
b. 32, f. 690	City Plan: Andrews, Norris	
b. 32, f. 691	City Plan: Andrews, Norris, zoning	
b. 32, f. 692	City Plan: zoning	
b. 32, f. 693-694	Civil defense	

b. 32, f. 695-696	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 32, f. 697-698	Controller
b. 32, f. 699-703	Corporation Counsel
b. 33, f. 704	Corporation Counsel: Mulvey, Harold
b. 33, f. 705	Cronin, William J.
b. 33, f. 706-710	"D" general English
b. 33, f. 711-712	Democratic Party
b. 33, f. 713	"E" general English
b. 33, f. 714-716	Education, Department of: elementary schools
b. 33, f. 717-723	Education, Department of: general
b. 33, f. 724-728	Education, Department of; high schools
b. 33, f. 729-730	Education, Department of: junior high schools
b. 33, f. 731-733	Education, Department of: 31st Ward
b. 33, f. 734	Engineering Department
b. 33, f. 735-736	"F" general English
b. 34, f. 737	Feriola, Peter
b. 34, f. 738	Finance, Board of
b. 34, f. 739-742	"G" general English
b. 34, f. 743	Golden, John M.
b. 34, f. 744	Grace-New Haven Hospital
b. 34, f. 745-749	"H" general English
b. 34, f. 750	Health, Department of
b. 34, f. 751	Health, Department of: Environmental Sanitation
b. 34, f. 752	Health, Department of: fluoridation
b. 34, f. 753	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. 34, f. 754-757	Housing: Eastview Project
b. 34, f. 758	Human Relations Advisor

b. 34, f. 759	"I" general English
b. 34, f. 760	"J" general English
b. 34, f. 761	"K" general English
b. 34, f. 762	Kennedy, John F.
b. 35, f. 763-764	″L″ general English
b. 35, f. 765	Legal Aid Bureau
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>766</b>	Library
b. 35, f. 767	"Mac" general English
b. 35, f. 768-769	"M" general English
b. 35, f. 770	″N″ general English
b. 35, f. 771	N. A. A. C. P.
b. 35, f. 772	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company
b. 35, f. 773	"O" general English
b. 35, f. 774	"P" general English
b. 35, f. 775-776	Park Department
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>777</b>	Park Department
b. 36, f. 778	Park Department: commissioners
b. 36, f. 779	Personnel
b. 36, f. 780-782	Public Works, Department of
b. 36, f. 783	Public Works, Department of: incinerator program
b. 36, f. 784	Purchasing Department
b. 36, f. 785	"Q" general English
b. 36, f. 786	"R" general English
b. 36, f. 787	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas

b. 36, f. 788	Redevelopment: bids for work
b. 36, f. 789-790	Redevelopment: Church Street
b. 36, f. 791	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 37, f. 792	Redevelopment: Logue, Edward J.
b. 37, f. 793	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 37, f. 794-795	Redevelopment: Middle Ground
b. 37, f. 796-799	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 37, f. 800	Redevelopment: Mulligan, George
b. 37, f. 801	Redevelopment: Oak Street Connector
b. 37, f. 802	Redevelopment: relocation, business
b. 37, f. 803	Redevelopment: relocation, housing
b. 37, f. 804	Redevelopment: South Boulevard
b. 37, f. 805	Redevelopment: Whitney Avenue Fire Station
b. 37, f. 806-807	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 37, f. 808	Redevelopment: Wooster Square Co-op
b. 38, f. 809	Redevelopment: University Towers
b. 38, f. 810	Republican Party
b. 38, f. 811	Retirement, city employees
b. 38, f. 812-814	"S" general English
b. 38, f. 815	Southern Connecticut State College
b. 38, f. 816	"I" general English
b. 38, f. 817	Tax Office
b. 38, f. 818-823	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 38, f. 824	″U″ general English
b. 38, f. 825	Unions
b. 38, f. 826	United Illuminating Company
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>827</b>	"V" general English
b. 39, f. 828	Veterans

b. 39, f. 829	Voters, Registrar of
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>830</b>	″W″ general English
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>831-836</b>	Welfare, Department of
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>837</b>	Welfare, Department of: Senior Citizens Center
b. <b>39</b> , f. 838	Welfare, Department of: Springside Home
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>839</b>	"XYZ" general English
b. 39, f. 840-841	Yale University
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>842</b>	Zoning Board
1961	
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>843</b>	"A" general English
b. 40, f. 844-846	Administration
b. 40, f. 847	Administration: circuit court
b. 40, f. 848-854	Airport
b. 40, f. 855	Airport (helioport)
b. 40, f. 856	Aldermen, Board of
b. 40, f. 857-858	"B" general (Ba-Bo) English
b. 41, f. 859	″B″ general (Br-By) English
b. 41, f. 860-862	Berlin trip
b. 41, f. 863	Building Department
b. 41, f. 864	Bus Terminal (proposed)
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>865</b>	Bush, Prescott
b. 41, f. 866-867	"C" general English
b. 41, f. 868	Cabinet meetings
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>869</b>	Chamber of Commerce
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>870</b>	Charter
b. 41, f. 871	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. 41, f. 872	Citizens Action Commission: Jepson, Alan H.

b. 41, f. 873	Citizens Action Commission: Progress Pavilion
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>87</b> 4	City Clerk
b. 41, f. 875	City Plan
b. 42, f. 876	City Plan: Andrews, Norris
b. 42, f. 877	Civil War Centennial Commission
b. 42, f. 878	Code of ethics
b. 42, f. 879	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 42, f. 880	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 42, f. 881	Controller
b. 42, f. 882	Corporation Counsel
b. 42, f. 883	Council of Social Agencies
b. 42, f. 884	Cronin, William J.
b. 42, f. 885	"D" general English
b. 42, f. 886	Democratic Party
b. 42, f. 887	Dempsey, John N.
b. 42, f. 888	"E" general English
b. 42, f. 889	Education: candidates for jobs
b. 42, f. 890	Education: Sargent Survey
b. 42, f. 891	Education, Department of: general
b. 43, f. 892-894	Education, Department of: general
b. 43, f. 895	Education, Department of: high schools
b. 43, f. 896	Engineering Department
b. 43, f. 897	"F" general English
b. 43, f. 898	Feriola, Peter
b. <b>43</b> , f. <b>899</b>	Finance, Board of
b. 43, f. 900	Fire Department
b. 43, f. 901	Ford Foundation
b. 43, f. 902	"G" general English

b. 43, f. 903	Golden; John M.
b. 43, f. 904	″H″ general English
b. 43, f. 905	Harcourt, Brace & Co.
b. 43, f. 906	Health, Department of
b. 43, f. 907	Health, Department of: Environmental Sanitation
b. 43, f. 908	Housing
b. 44, f. 909-910	Housing
b. 44, f. 911	Housing: Eastview
b. 44, f. 912	Housing: proposed Whitney Avenue Station
b. 44, f. 913	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. 44, f. 914	Human Relations Advisor
b. 44, f. 915	"l" general English
b. 44, f. 916	"J" general English
b. 44, f. 917	″L″ general English
b. 44, f. 918	Legal Aid Bureau
b. 44, f. 919	"Mac" general English
b. 44, f. 920	″M″ general English
b. 44, f. 921	″N″ general English
b. 44, f. 922	N. A. A. C. P.
b. 44, f. 923	Neighborhood improvement program
b. 45, f. 924	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company
b. 45, f. 925	Nuclear Research Center
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>926</b>	"O" general English
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>927</b>	"P" general English
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>928-930</b>	Park Department
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>931</b>	Passett, Barry
-------------------------------	---
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>93</b> 2	Police Department: animal shelter
b. 45, f. 933-934	Public Works, Department of
b. 45, f. 935	Purchasing Department
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>936</b>	"Q" general English
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>937</b>	"R" general English
b. 45, f. 938	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas
b. 46, f. 939-940	Redevelopment: Church Street
b. 46, f. 941	Redevelopment: Church Street Extension
b. 46, f. 942	Redevelopment: Dixwell Avenue
b. 46, f. 943	Redevelopment: Logue, Edward J.
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>94</b> 4	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 46, f. 945	Redevelopment: Madison Towers
b. 46, f. 946	Redevelopment: Medical-Dental Center
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>947</b>	Redevelopment: Middle Ground
b. 46, f. 948-950	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 46, f. 951	Redevelopment: Mulligan, George
b. 46, f. 952	Redevelopment: Oak Street Connector
b. 46, f. 953	Redevelopment: other cities
b. 46, f. 954	Redevelopment: relocation, business
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>955</b>	Redevelopment: relocation, housing
b. 46, f. 956	Redevelopment: Route 5
b. 46, f. 957	Redevelopment: South Boulevard
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>95</b> 8	Redevelopment: University Towers
b. 47, f. 959-960	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>961</b>	Regional Planning Agency of South Central Connecticut
b. 47, f. 962	Republican Party
b. 47, f. 963	Retarded Children
b. 47, f. 964	Retirement: city employees

b. 47, f. 965-967	"S" general English
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>968</b>	Southern Connecticut State College
b. 47, f. 969	"T" general English
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>970</b>	Tax office
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>971</b>	Town Clerk
b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>972-973</b>	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. <b>48</b> , f. <b>974-975</b>	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. <b>48</b> , f. <b>976</b>	Training Program
b. 48, f. 977	"U" general English
b. <b>48</b> , f. <b>978</b>	Unions
b. 48, f. 979	United Illuminating Company
b. 48, f. 980	″V″ general English
b. 48, f. 981	Veterans
b. 48, f. 982-983	"W" general English
b. 48, f. 984-985	Welfare, Department of
b. 48, f. 986	Welfare, Department of: senior center
b. 48, f. 987	Welfare, Department of: Springside Home
b. 48, f. 988	"XYZ" general English
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>989-990</b>	Yale University
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>991</b>	Zoning Board
1962	
b. 49, f. 992	"A" general English
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>993-995</b>	Administration
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>996-997</b>	Airport
b. 49, f. 998-999	"B" general English
b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>1000</b>	Budget

b. <b>49</b> , f. 1001	Building Department
b. 50, f. 1002-1003	"C" general English
b. 50, f. 1004	Charter
b. 50, f. 1005-1006	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>1007</b>	Citizens Action Commission: Jepson, Alan H.
b. 50, f. 1008	Citizens Action Commission: Progress Pavilion
b. 50, f. 1009	City Clerk
b. 50, f. 1010	City Plan
b. 50, f. 1011	Citizen Defense
b. 50, f. 1012	Civil War Centennial Commission
b. 50, f. 1013	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 50, f. 1014-1015	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 50, f. 1016-1017	Controller
b. <b>50,</b> f. 1018	CORE
b. 50, f. 1018 b. 50, f. 1019	CORE Corporation Counsel
b. 50, f. 1019	Corporation Counsel
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021 b. 51, f. 1022	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English Dempsey, John N.
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021 b. 51, f. 1022 b. 51, f. 1023	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English Dempsey, John N. Democratic Party "E" general
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021 b. 51, f. 1022 b. 51, f. 1023 b. 51, f. 1024 b. 51, f.	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English Dempsey, John N. Democratic Party "E" general English
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021 b. 51, f. 1022 b. 51, f. 1023 b. 51, f. 1024 b. 51, f. 1024	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English Dempsey, John N. Democratic Party "E" general English
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021 b. 51, f. 1022 b. 51, f. 1023 b. 51, f. 1024 b. 51, f. 1024 b. 51, f. 1025-1027 b. 51, f. 1028	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English Dempsey, John N. Democratic Party "E" general English Education, Department of: high schools
b. 50, f. 1019 b. 50, f. 1020 b. 50, f. 1021 b. 51, f. 1022 b. 51, f. 1023 b. 51, f. 1024 b. 51, f. 1024 b. 51, f. 1027 b. 51, f. 1028 b. 51, f. 1029	Corporation Counsel Cronin, William J. "D" general English Dempsey, John N. Democratic Party "E" general English Education, Department of: high schools Education, Department of: Sargent Survey

b. 51, f. 1033	Feriola, Peter
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1034	Finance, Board of
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1035</b>	Fire Department: Whitney Ave., Lawrence St.
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1036</b>	Ford Foundation
b. <b>51</b> , f. 1037-1039	Ford Foundation: Community Progress, Inc.
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1040</b>	"G" general English
b. 52, f. 1041	Golden, John M.
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1042</b>	"H" general English
b. 52, f. 1043	Health, Department of
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>104</b> 4	Hilltop Farm School Foundation
b. 52, f. 1045-1046	Housing
b. 52, f. 1047	Housing: Eastview
b. 52, f. 1048	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. 52, f. 1049	Human Relations Advisor
b. 52, f. 1050	Human Relations Council
b. <b>52</b> , f. 1051	″l″ general English
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1052</b>	″J″ general English
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1053</b>	"K" general English
b. 52, f. 1054-1055	"L" general English
b. 52, f. 1056	Legal Aid Bureau
b. 52, f. 1057	Library
b. <b>52,</b> f. <b>1058</b>	Lynch, Ed: reports
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1059</b>	"Mac" general English
b. 53, f. 1060	″M″ general English
b. 53, f. 1061	Macy's

b. 53, f. 1062	"N" general English
b. 53, f. 1063	N.A. A. C. P.
b. 53, f. 1064	Neighborhood improvement project
b. 53, f. 1065	New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company
b. 53, f. 1066	"O" general English
b. 53, f. 1067	"P" general English
b. 53, f. 1068-1069	Park Department
b. 53, f. 1070	Passett, Barry
b. 53, f. 1071-1072	Public Works, Department of
b. 53, f. 1073	Purchasing Department
b. 53, f. 1074	"Q" general English
b. 53, f. 1075	"R" general English
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>1076</b>	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>1077</b>	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas
b. 54, f. 1078	Redevelopment: Church Street Garage
b. 54, f. 1079	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 54, f. 1080	Redevelopment: Grabino, Harold
b. 54, f. 1081	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 54, f. 1083	Redevelopment: Madison Towers
b. 54, f. 1084	Redevelopment: Medical Center
b. 54, f. 1085-1086	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 54, f. 1087	Redevelopment: other cities
b. 54, f. 1088	Redevelopment: relocation
b. 54, f. 1089	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 54, f. 1090	Retarded Children, Association for
b. 54, f. 1091	Retraining program

b. 54, f. 1092-1093	″S″ general English
b. 54, f. 1094	"T" general English
b. 55, f. 1095-1097	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 55, f. 1101	U. S. Conference of Mayors
b. 55, f. 1102	"V" general English
b. <b>55,</b> f. 1103	″W″ general English
b. 55, f. 1104	Welfare, Department of
b. <b>55,</b> f. 1105	"XYZ" general English
b. 55, f. 1106	Yale University
b. 55, f. 1107	Zoning Board
1963	
b. <b>55,</b> f. <b>1108</b>	"A" general English
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>1109</b>	Administration
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1110</b>	Administration
b. 56, f. 1111	Airport
b. 56, f. 1112	Airport (helioport)
b. 56, f. 1113	Assessors, Board of
b. <b>56,</b> f. 1114-1115	″B″ general English
b. 56, f. 1116	Building Department
b. 56, f. 1117	Bush, Prescott
b. 56, f. 1118-1119	"C" general English
b. 56, f. 1120	Citizens Action Commission: general
b. 56, f. 1121	Citizens Action Commission: Jepson, Alan H.
b. 56, f. 1122	City Planning
b. 56, f. 1123	Clairol, Inc.

b. <b>56,</b> f. 1124	Code of Ethics
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1125</b>	Community Progress, Inc.
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1126</b>	Community Progress, Inc.: juvenile delinquency
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1127	Connecticut, State of: general
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1128</b>	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1129</b>	Controller
b. 57, f. 1130	Corporation Counsel
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1131-32	"D" general English
b. 57, f. 1133	Dempsey, John N.
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1134	"E" general English
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1135</b>	Education, Department of: fifth amendment
b. 57, f. 1136-1138	Education, Department of: general
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1139</b>	Education, Department of: high schools
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1140</b>	Education, Department of: Hill School
b. <b>57</b> , f. 1141	Engineering Department
b. 58, f. 1142	"F" general English
b. 58, f. 1143	Feriola, Peter
b. 58, f. 1144	Finance, Board of
b. 58, f. 1145	Ford Foundation
b. 58, f. 1146	"G" general English
b. 58, f. 1147	Gilbert, A. C. Company
b. 58, f. 1148	Golden, John M.
b. 58, f. 1149	Grace-New Haven Hospital
b. 58, f. 1150	"H" general English
b. 58, f. 1151	Harris, Louis
b. 58, f. 1152	Health, Department of
b. 58, f. 1153	Housing Authority
b. 58, f. 1154	Human Rights Committee

b. 58, f. 1155	"I" general English
b. <b>58</b> , f. 1156	"J" general English
b. 58, f. 1157	"K" general English
b. 59, f. 1158-1159	Kennedy's death, suggested memorials
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1160	"L" general English
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1161</b>	Legal Aid Bureau
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1162</b>	Library
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1163</b>	Logue, Edward J.
b. 59, f. 1164	"Mac" general English
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1165	"M" general English
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1166	Macy's
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1167</b>	"N" general English
b. 59, f. 1168	N. A. A. C. P.
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1169</b>	Neighborhood improvement project
b. 59, f. 1170	"O" general English
b. <b>59</b> , f. 1171	"P" general English
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1172</b>	Park Department
b. 60, f. 1173	Park Department
b. 60, f. 1174	Personnel
b. 60, f. 1175	Public Works Department
b. 60, f. 1176	Purchasing Department
b. 60, f. 1177	"Q" general English
b. <b>60</b> , f. 1178	"R" general English
b. 60, f. 1179-1180	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.

b. 60, f. 1181-1182	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas
b. 60, f. 1183-1184	Redevelopment: Church Street
b. 60, f. 1185	Redevelopment: Church Street Garage
b. 60, f. 1186	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 60, f. 1187	Redevelopment: Dwight Urban Renewed Project
b. 61, f. 1188	Redevelopment: Grabino, Harold
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1189</b>	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 61, f. 1190-1192	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1193</b>	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>119</b> 4	Retraining program
b. <b>61</b> , f. 1195-1196	"S" general English
b. 61, f. 1197	Southern Connecticut State College
b. <b>61</b> , f. 1198	"T" general English
b. 61, f. 1199	Talbot, Allan
b. 61, f. 1200-1201	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 61, f. 1202	"U" general English
b. 61, f. 1203	Unions
b. 61, f. 1204	U.S. Conference of Mayors
b. 61, f. 1205	U. S. Conference of Mayors: Hawaii
b. 62, f. 1206	U.S. Conference of Mayors: proceedings
b. 62, f. 1207	U. S. Government
b. 62, f. 1208	"V" general English
b. 62, f. 1209	"W" general English
b. 62, f. 1210	Welfare, Department of
b. 62, f. 1211	West River flood control
b. 62, f. 1212	"XYZ" general English

b. 62, f. 1213-1214 Yale University

19	64
b. 62, f. 1215	"A" general English
b. 62, f. 1216	ACTION
b. 62, f. 1217	Administration
b. 62, f. 1218-1219	Airport
b. 62, f. 1220	Airport (helioport)
b. 62, f. 1221	Assessors, Board of
b. 63, f. 1222	"B" general English
b. 63, f. 1223	Barbieri, Arthur T.
b. 63, f. 1224	Bove, Anthony
b. 63, f. 1225	Brewster Estate
b. 63, f. 1226	Budget
b. 63, f. 1227	Building Department
b. 63, f. 1228-1229	"C" general English
b. 63, f. 1230	Chamber of Commerce
b. 63, f. 1231	Citizens Action Commission
b. 63, f. 1232	City Clerk
b. 63, f. 1233	City Plan
b. 63, f. 1234	Code of Ethics
b. 63, f. 1235-1236	Community Progress, Inc.
b. 64, f. 1237	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 64, f. 1238	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 64, f. 1239	Controller
b. 64, f. 1240	Corporation Counsel
b. 64, f. 1241	"D" general English
b. 64, f. 1242	Democratic Party
b. 64, f. 1243	Dempsey, John N.

b. 64, f. 1244	"E" general English
b. 64, f. 1245-1247	Education, Department of
b. 64, f. 1248	Engineering Department
b. 64, f. 1249	"F" general English
b. 64, f. 1250	Fitzgerald, David E.
b. 64, f. 1251	Fleming, Robert I.
b. 64, f. 1252	Ford Foundation
b. 64, f. 1253	"G" general English
b. 64, f. 1254	Gilbert, A. C., Company
b. 64, f. 1255	Golden, John M.
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1256	"H" general English
b. 65, f. 1257-1258	Health, Department of
b. <b>65,</b> f. <b>1259</b>	Health, Department of: Environmental Sanitation
b. 65, f. 1260-1261	Housing
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>126</b> 2	Housing Authority
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1263	Housing: code enforcement
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1264	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1265</b>	″l″ general English
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1266</b>	″J″ general English
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1267</b>	Johnson, Lyndon B. (also War on Poverty)
b. <b>65</b> , f. 1268	″K″ general English
b. 65, f. 1269	Kennedy Library
b. 65, f. 1270-1271	Kennedy's death, suggested memorials
b. 66, f. 1272	″L″ general English

b. 66, f. 1273	Legal Aid Bureau
b. 66, f. 1274	Library
b. 66, f. 1275	"Mac" general English
b. 66, f. 1276	"M" general English
b. 66, f. 1277	MITE Corporation
b. 66, f. 1278	″N″ general English
b. 66, f. 1279	N. A. A. C. P. (CORE)
b. 66, f. 1280	Neighborhood improvement
b. 66, f. 1281	"O" general English
b. 66, f. 1282-1283	″P″ general English
b. 66, f. 1284-1285	Park Department
b. 66, f. 1286	Personnel
b. 67, f. 1287	Public Works Department
b. 67, f. 1288	Purchasing Department
b. 67, f. 1289	"Q" general English
b. 67, f. 1290	″R″ general English
b. 67, f. 1291	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.
b. 67, f. 1292-1293	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>129</b> 4	Redevelopment: Church Street
b. 67, f. 1295	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 67, f. 1296-1297	Redevelopment: Front Block
b. 67, f. 1298	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 67, f. 1299-1300	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 68, f. 1301	Redevelopment: Temple Street Garage

b. 68, f. 1302	Redevelopment: Wooster Square A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 68, f. 1303-1304	"S" general English	
b. 68, f. 1305	"T" general English	
b. 68, f. 1306	Talbot, Allan	
b. 68, f. 1307-1308	Traffic and Parking, Department of	
b. 68, f. 1309	″U″ general English	
b. 68, f. 1310	Unions	
b. 68, f. 1311	U. S. Conference of Mayors	
b. 68, f. 1312	U. S. Government	
b. 68, f. 1313	"V" general English	
b. 68, f. 1314	"W" general English	
b. 68, f. 1315	Welfare, Department of	
b. 68, f. 1316	Welfare, Department of: senior center	
b. 68, f. 1317	Welfare, Department of: Springside Home	
b. 68, f. 1318	"XYZ" general English	
b. 68, f. 1319	Yale University A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 69, f. 1320	Yale University	
1965		
b. 69, f. 1321	"A" general English	
b. <b>69</b> , f. 1322-1323	Administration	
b. 69, f. 1324-1325	Airport	
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>1326</b>	Assessors, Board of	

b. 69, f. 1327-1329	"B" general English
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>1330</b>	Bove, Anthony
b. <b>69</b> , f. 1331	Brewster Estate
b. 69, f. 1332	Building Department
b. <b>70</b> , f. 1333-1335	"C" general English
b. 70, f. 1336	Carnegie Corporation
b. 70, f. 1337	Citizens Action Commission
b. 70, f. 1338	City Plan
b. 70, f. 1339-1340	Community Progress, Inc.
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>1341</b>	Connecticut, State of: general
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>1342</b>	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 70, f. 1343	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department, Route 34 and Interstate 91
b. 70, f. 1344	Controller
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1345</b>	CORE
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1346</b>	Corporation Counsel
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1347</b>	″D″ general English
b. <b>71</b> , f. 1348	Dempsey, John N.
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1349</b>	De Vit, George
b. <b>71</b> , f. 1350	"E" general English
b. <b>71</b> , f. 1351-1355	Education, Department of
b. 72, f. 1356	Education, Department of
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1357</b>	Education, Department of; Le Vine, Robert
b. 72, f. 1358	Einhorn, Joseph J.
b. 72, f. 1359	Engineering Department
b. 72, f. 1360	Equal Opportunities Commission
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1361</b>	"F" general English
b. 72, f. 1362	Finance, Board of

b. 72, f. 1363	Ford Foundation
b. 72, f. 1364-1365	″G″ general English
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1366</b>	Giaimo, Robert N.
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1367</b>	Gilbert, A. C., Company
b. 72, f. 1368	Golden, John M.
b. 72, f. 1369-1370	"H" general English
b. 72, f. 1371	Health, Department of
b. 73, f. 1372	Housing
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1373</b>	Housing; Federal Housing Agency
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1374</b>	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. 73, f. 1375	Humphrey, Hubert H.
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1376</b>	"I" general English
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1377</b>	″J″ general English
b. 73, f. 1378	Johnson, Lyndon B.
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1379</b>	"K" general English
b. 73, f. 1380-1381	"L" general English
b. 73, f. 1382	Library
b. 73, f. 1383	"Mac" general English
b. 73, f. 1384-1385	"M" general English
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1386</b>	Montano, George J.
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1387</b>	"N" general English
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1388</b>	"O" general English
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1389</b>	"P" general English
b. 74, f. 1390-1391	Park Department

b. 74, f. 1392	Personnel
b. 74, f. 1393	Public Works Department
b. 74, f. 1394	Purchasing Department
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1395</b>	"Q" general English
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1396</b>	"R" general English
b. 74, f. 1397-1400	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.
b. <b>75,</b> f. 1401	Redevelopment: Appleby, L. Thomas
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>140</b> 2	Redevelopment: Church Street (South)
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1403	Redevelopment: Cogen, Joel
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>140</b> 4	Redevelopment: Coliseum
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1405	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 75, f. 1406-1407	Project Redevelopment: Front Block
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1408</b>	Redevelopment: Hanas, Joanna D.
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1409</b>	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1410</b>	Redevelopment: Macy's
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1411-1412	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1413</b>	Redevelopment: Shannon, Chuck
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>141</b> 4	Redevelopment: State Street
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1415	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>1416</b>	Redinger, Joyce
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1417	″S″ general (Sa-Si) English
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1418	"S" general (Sk-Sw) English
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1419</b>	Shriver, R. Sargent
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1420	Southern Connecticut State College
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1421	"T" general English
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1422</b>	Talbot, Allan

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1423</b>	Tax Office
b. 76, f. 1424-1425	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1426	″U″ general English
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1427</b>	Unions
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1428	"V" general English
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1429	"W" general English
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1430	Welfare, Department of
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1431	Wolfinger, Raymond
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1432	"XYZ" general English
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1433-1435	Yale University
1966	
b. 77, f. 1436	"A" general English
b. 77, f. 1437	Administration
b. 77, f. 1438	Airport
b. 77, f. 1439	Assessors, Board of
b. 77, f. 1440-1444	"B" general English
b. 77, f. 1445	Brewster estate
b. 77, f. 1446	Building Department
b. 77, f. 1447	"C" general (Ca-Cl) English
b. <b>78</b> , f. 1448	″C″ general (Co-Cu) English
b. 78, f. 1449	Charter Revision Committee: public hearing
b. 78, f. 1450	Citizens Action Commission
b. 78, f. 1451	Cleveland: an invitation to
b. 78, f. 1452	Community Progress, Inc.
b. 78, f. 1453	Connecticut, State of: general

b. 78, f. 1454	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 78, f. 1455	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department Route 34, Interstate 91
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1456</b>	Controller
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1457</b>	Corporation Counsel
b. 79, f. 1458-1459	"D" general English
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1460</b>	Democratic Party
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1461</b>	Dempsey, John N.
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1462</b>	"E" general English
b. 79, f. 1463-1465	Education, Department of
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1466</b>	Engineering Department
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1467</b>	"F" general (Fa-Fi) English
b. 80, f. 1468	"F" general (FI-Fu) English
b. 80, f. 1469	Ford Foundation
b. 80, f. 1470-1473	"G" general English
b. 80, f. 1474	Golden, John M.
b. 80, f. 1475-1477	"H" general English
b. 80, f. 1478	Health, Department of
b. 80, f. 1479	Housing Authority
b. 81, f. 1480	Housing Authority
b. 81, f. 1481	Housing and Home Finance Agency
b. 81, f. 1482	Housing and Urban Development, Department of: Robert Weaver
b. <b>81</b> , f. 1483	"I" general English
b. <b>81</b> , f. 1484	″J″ general English
b. 81, f. 1485-1486	″K″ general English

b. 81, f. 1487-1489	"L" general English
b. 81, f. 1490	Lead poisoning
b. 81, f. 1491	Library
b. 81, f. 1492	″Mac″ general English
b. 82, f. 1493-1495	″M″ general English
b. 82, f. 1496	Montamo, George J.
b. 82, f. 1497	"N" general English
b. 82, f. 1498	New Haven Foundation
b. 82, f. 1499	"O" general English
b. 82, f. 1500-1501	″P″ general English
b. 82, f. 1502	Park Department
b. 82, f. 1503	Personnel
b. 82, f. 1504	Police Department
b. 83, f. 1505	Public Works
b. 83, f. 1506	"Q" general English
b. 83, f. 1507-1508	″R″ general English
b. 83, f. 1509-1510	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.
b. 83, f. 1511	Redevelopment: Armstrong Rubber Company
b. 83, f. 1512	Redevelopment: Coliseum
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 83, f. 1513	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 83, f. 1514	Redevelopment: Federal Building, Post Office and Government Center
b. 83, f. 1515	Redevelopment: Front Block

b. 83, f. 1516	Redevelopment: Hill A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. <b>83</b> , f. <b>1517</b>	Redevelopment: Knights of Columbus
b. 83, f. 1518	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 83, f. 1519-1520	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 83, f. 1521	Redevelopment: railroad
b. 83, f. 1522	Redevelopment: Sears, Roebuck and Company
b. 83, f. 1523	Redevelopment: State Street
b. 84, f. 1524	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. 84, f. 1525-1527	"S" general English
b. 84, f. 1528	Second National Bank
b. 84, f. 1529	Shriver, Sargent
b. 84, f. 1530	"T" general English
b. 84, f. 1531	Telegrams
b. 84, f. 1532	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1533</b>	Tribute to Richard C. Lee
b. 85, f. 1534	″U″ general English
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1535</b>	United States Conference of Mayors
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1536</b>	United State Government
b. 85, f. 1537	"V" general English
b. 85, f. 1538-1539	"W" general English
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1540</b>	Welfare
b. 85, f. 1541	"XYZ" general English
b. 85, f. 1542	Yale University
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

b. 85, f. 1543	"A" general English
b. 85, f. 1544	Air pollution
b. 85, f. 1545	Airport
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>1546</b>	″B″ general (Ba) English
b. 86, f. 1547-1549	"B" general (Be-By) English
b. 86, f. 1550	Bedford-Stuyvesant, Board of Directors
b. 85, f. 1551	Belford, Richard
b. 86, f. 1552	Bove, Anthony
b. 86, f. 1553	Burt Laboratory
b. 86, f. 1554-1557	"C" general English
b. 87, f. 1558	Community Progress, Inc.
b. 87, f. 1559	Coliseum
b. 87, f. 1560	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 87, f. 1561	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 87, f. 1562	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department, Route 34
b. 87, f. 1563	Corporation Counsel
b. 87, f. 1564	Curfew proclamations
b. 87, f. 1565-1567	"D" general English
b. 87, f. 1568	Democratic Party
b. 87, f. 1569	Dempsey, John N.
b. 87, f. 1570	Disturbance
b. 87, f. 1571	"E" general English
b. 87, f. 1572	Education, Department of
b. 88, f. 1573-1574	"F" general English
b. 88, f. 1575	Finance, Board of
b. 88, f. 1576	Ford Foundation

b. 88, f. 1577-1578	"G" general English
b. 88, f. 1579	Gilbert, A. C. Company
b. 88, f. 1580	Golden, John M.
b. 88, f. 1581-1582	"H" general English
b. 88, f. 1583	Health, Board of
b. 88, f. 1584	Herder Report
b. 88, f. 1585	Housing and Urban Development, Department of
b. 88, f. 1586	"I" general English
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>1587</b>	"J" general English
b. <b>89,</b> f. <b>1588</b>	Johnson, Lyndon B.
b. <b>89</b> , f. 1589-1591	"K" general English
b. <b>89,</b> f. <b>1592</b>	Klein: eulogy
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>1593</b>	Knott, Lawson-General Services Administration
b. 89, f. 1594-1596	"L" general English
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>1597</b>	"Mac" general English
b. 90, f. 1598	"M" general English
b. 90, f. 1600	"N" general English
b. 90, f. 1601	"P" general English
b. 90, f. 1602	Park Department
b. 90, f. 1603	Public Works, Department of
b. 90, f. 1604	"Q" general English
b. 90, f. 1605-1608	"R" general English
b. 90, f. 1609	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.
b. 91, f. 1610	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.

b. 91, f. 1611	Redevelopment: Court House Complex
b. 91, f. 1612	Redevelopment: Hill
b. 91, f. 1613	Redevelopment: Knights of Columbus
b. 91, f. 1614	Redevelopment: Long Wharf
b. 91, f. 1615-1616	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. <b>91</b> , f. 1617	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 91, f. 1618	Rees, William
b. 91, f. 1619	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. 91, f. 1620-1623	″S″ general (Sa-Sp) English
b. 92, f. 1624	″S″ general (St-Sy) English
b. 92, f. 1625-1626	"T" general English
b. 92, f. 1627	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. 92, f. 1628	"U" general English
b. 92, f. 1629	United States Government: general
b. 92, f. 1630	″V″ general English
b. 92, f. 1631-1633	"W" general English
b. 92, f. 1634	Welfare
b. 93, f. 1635	Wires
b. 93, f. 1636	"XYZ" general English
b. 93, f. 1637	Yale University
1968	
b. 93, f. 1638-1639	"A" general English
b. 93, f. 1640	Administration
b. 93, f. 1641	Airport
b. 93, f. 1642	Aldermen, Board of
b. 93, f. 1643	American Institute of Architects

b. <b>93</b> , f. 1644	Arts Center
b. 93, f. 1645	Assessor
b. 93, f. 1646-1647	"B" general English
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1648</b>	Black coalition
b. 93, f. 1649	Boston Celtics
b. 93, f. 1650	Building Department
b. 93, f. 1651	"C" general (Ca-Cl) English
b. 94, f. 1652	"C" general (Co-Cu) English
b. 94, f. 1653	Charter
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>165</b> 4	Citizens Action Commission
b. 94, f. 1655	City Plan
b. 94, f. 1656	Coliseum
b. 94, f. 1657	Community Progress, Inc.
b. 94, f. 1658	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 94, f. 1659	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. 94, f. 1660	Controller
b. 94, f. 1661-1663	Corporation Counsel
b. 94, f. 1664	"D" general English
b. 94, f. 1665	Democratic Party
b. 94, f. 1666	Dempsey, John N.
b. 94, f. 1667-1668	Development Administrator: Adams, Melvin J.
b. 95, f. 1669	"E" general English
b. 95, f. 1670-1671	Education, Department of
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1672-1674	"F" general English
b. 95, f. 1675-1677	"G" general English
b. 95, f. 1678	Gun Control

b. 95, f. 1679	Golden, John M.
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1680	″H″ general English
b. 95, f. 1681	Health, Department of
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1682	Hill projects
b. 95, f. 1683-1684	Housing
b. 95, f. 1685	Housing and Urban Development
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1686	"I" general English
b. 95, f. 1687-1688	"J" general English
b. 95, f. 1689	Johnson, Lyndon B.
b. 95, f. 1690-1692	"K" general English
b. <b>95</b> , f. 1693	″L″ general (La) English
b. 96, f. 1694-1697	″L″ general (Le-Ly) English
b. 96, f. 1698-1699	″M″ general English
b. 96, f. 1700	Model Cities Grant
b. 96, f. 1701-1702	"N" general English
b. 96, f. 1703	New Haven Railroad
b. 96, f. 1704	"O" general English
b. 96, f. 1705	Office of Economic Opportunity
b. 96, f. 1706-1708	″P″ general English
b. 96, f. 1709	Parks and Recreation
b. 96, f. 1710	Personnel
b. 96, f. 1711	Police
b. 96, f. 1712	Police: Urban Violence
b. 96, f. 1713	Public Works Department

b. <b>96,</b> f. 1714	Purchasing Department
b. 96, f. 1715	"Q" general English
b. <b>96</b> , f. 1716	"R" general English
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1717</b>	Redevelopment
b. 96, f. 1718	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 96, f. 1719	Redevelopment; Wooster Square
b. 96, f. 1720	"S" general English
b. 97, f. 1721-1722	School Disturbances
b. 97, f. 1723-1724	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. <b>97</b> , f. 1725	″U″ general English
b. 97, f. 1726	Unions
b. 97, f. 1727	United States Government; general
b. 97, f. 1728	United States Conference of Mayors
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>1729</b>	"Y" general English
b. 97, f. 1730	Welfare
b. 97, f. 1731	Whalley Avenue Jail
b. 97, f. 1732-1733	Yale University
1969	
b. 97, f. 1734-1735	"A" general English
b. 97, f. 1736	Adams, Melvin J.
b. 97, f. 1737-1738	Administration
b. 97, f. 1739	Airport
b. 97, f. 1740	Aldermen, Board of
b. 97, f. 1741	American Institute of Architects
b. 97, f. 1742	Arts
b. 97, f. 1743	Assessors, Board of

b. 97, f. 1744-1746	"B" general (Ba-Be) English
b. 98, f. 1747-1748	"B" general (Bi-Bu) English
b. 98, f. 1749	Building Department
b. 98, f. 1750-1753	"C" general English
b. 98, f. 1754	Cappa campaign
b. 98, f. 1755	Citizens Action Commission
b. 98, f. 1756-1757	Christmas cards
b. 98, f. 1758	City Employees' Retirement Board
b. 98, f. 1759	City Plan (Community Development Action Plan)
b. 98, f. 1760	Civil Service Commission
b. 98, f. 1761	Community Progress, Inc.
b. 99, f. 1762	Connecticut, State of: general
b. 99, f. 1763	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department
b. <b>99</b> , f. <b>176</b> 4	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department Route 34
b. 99, f. 1764 b. 99, f. 1765	Connecticut, State of: Highway Department Route 34 Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues
b. 99, f. 1765	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues
b. 99, f. 1765 b. 99, f. 1766	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues Controller
b. 99, f. 1765 b. 99, f. 1766 b. 99, f. 1767	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues Controller Consultants
b. 99, f. 1765 b. 99, f. 1766 b. 99, f. 1767 b. 99, f. 1768-1769	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues         Controller         Consultants         Corporation Counsel
<ul> <li>b. 99, f. 1765</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1766</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1767</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1768-1769</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1770</li> </ul>	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues Controller Consultants Corporation Counsel Counsel of Economic Advisors "D" general
<ul> <li>b. 99, f. 1765</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1766</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1767</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1768-1769</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1770</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1771</li> </ul>	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenuesControllerConsultantsCorporation CounselCounsel of Economic Advisors"D" general English
<ul> <li>b. 99, f. 1765</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1766</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1767</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1768-1769</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1770</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1771</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1772</li> </ul>	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenuesControllerConsultantsCorporation CounselCounsel of Economic Advisors"D" general EnglishDemocratic Party
b. 99, f. 1765 b. 99, f. 1766 b. 99, f. 1767 b. 99, f. 1768-1769 b. 99, f. 1770 b. 99, f. 1771 b. 99, f. 1772 b. 99, f. 1773	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenuesControllerConsultantsCorporation CounselCounsel of Economic Advisors"D" general EnglishDemocratic PartyDempsey, John N.
<ul> <li>b. 99, f. 1765</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1766</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1767</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1768-1769</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1770</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1771</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1772</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1773</li> <li>b. 99, f. 1774</li> </ul>	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenuesControllerConsultantsCorporation CounselCounsel of Economic Advisors"D" general EnglishDemocratic PartyDempsey, John N.Development Administrator
b. 99, f. 1765 b. 99, f. 1766 b. 99, f. 1767 b. 99, f. 1768-1769 b. 99, f. 1770 b. 99, f. 1771 b. 99, f. 1772 b. 99, f. 1773 b. 99, f. 1774 b. 99, f. 1775	Connecticut, State of: proposal new revenues Controller Consultants Corporation Counsel Counsel of Economic Advisors Counsel of Economic Advisors Democratic Party Democratic Party Dempsey, John N. Development Administrator Dixwell

b. 99, f. 1780	Ethics, Board of
b. 99, f. 1781-1782	"F" general English
b. 100, f. 1783	Finance, Board of
b. 100, f. 1784	Fire Department
b. 100, f. 1785	Ford Foundation
b. 100, f. 1786-1787	"G" general English
b. 100, f. 1788	Golden, John M.
b. 100, f. 1789	Gun control
b. 100, f. 1790-1793	"H" general English
b. 100, f. 1794	Harper's Magazine
b. 100, f. 1795	Health, Department of
b. 100, f. 1796	Hill neighborhood
b. <b>100,</b> f. <b>1797</b>	Homemaker Services Bureau
b. 100, f. 1798	Housing and Urban Development
b. 100, f. 1799	Human Relations Council
b. 100, f. 1800	"I" general English
b. 100, f. 1801	″J″ general English
b. 100, f. 1801-1803	"K" general English
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>180</b> 4	Knights of Columbus
b. 101, f. 1805-1806	″L″ general English
b. 101, f. 1807	Lee, Richard C.: analysis of
b. 101, f. 1808	Lee, Richard C.: future plans
b. 101, f. 1809	Lee Richard C.: personal
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>1810</b>	Lee Richard C.: tribute
b. 101, f. 1811	Long Wharf
b. 101, f. 1812-1814	"M" general English

b. 101, f. 1815	Morra, Marion
b. 101, f. 1816	Municipal Information System (IBM)
b. 101, f. 1817	"N" general English
b. 101, f. 1818	National Football Foundation and Hall of Fame
b. 101, f. 1819	New Haven Register
b. 101, f. 1820	Noise Pollution
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>1821</b>	"O" general English
b. 101, f. 1822	Overview
b. 101, f. 1823-1824	"P" general English
b. 102, f. 1825	Park Board
b. 102, f. 1826	Park Department
b. 102, f. 1827	Parks and Recreation Department
b. 102, f. 1828	Personnel
b. 102, f. 1829-1830	Police
b. 102, f. 1831	Police Department - Board of Finance
b. 102, f. 1832	Police Department: State Planning Committee on Criminal Administration
b. 102, f. 1833	Political analysis
b. 102, f. 1834	Portraits
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1835</b>	Postal Reform, Citizens Committee for
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1836</b>	Press clippings
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1837</b>	Public Works
b. 102, f. 1838	Public Works Department
b. 102, f. 1839	Public Works: incinerator
b. 102, f. 1840	"Q" general English
b. <b>102</b> , f. <b>1841</b>	Questionnaires
b. 102, f. 1842-1843	"R" general English
b. 103, f. 1844	Recommendations: college

b. 103, f. 1845	Recommendations: jobs
b. 103, f. 1846	Redevelopment
b. 103, f. 1847	Redevelopment: Adams, Melvin J.
b. 103, f. 1848	Redevelopment: Architects A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 103, f. 1849	Redevelopment: city demonstration
b. 103, f. 1850-1852	Redevelopment: Coliseum A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 103, f. 1853	Redevelopment: Cramer, Richard
b. 103, f. 1854	Redevelopment: Crown Street Garage
b. 103, f. 1855	Redevelopment: Dixwell Project
b. 103, f. 1856	Redevelopment: Fair Haven Project
b. 103, f. 1857	Redevelopment: Hill
b. 103, f. 1858	Redevelopment: Holt, Phillip
b. 103, f. 1859	Redevelopment: Knights of Columbus
b. 103, f. 1860	Redevelopment: miscellaneous
b. 103, f. 1861	Redevelopment; Newhallville Project
b. 103, f. 1862	Redevelopment: other cities
b. 103, f. 1863	Redevelopment: relocation, housing
b. 103, f. 1864	Redevelopment: Armstrong, Roger
b. 103, f. 1865	Redevelopment: Wooster Square
b. 103, f. 1866	Redevelopment Agency: model cities
b. 103, f. 1867	Redevelopment Agency: petitions A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 103, f. 1868	Redevelopment Agency: Shannon, Charles I.
b. 104, f. 1869	Redevelopment Agency: Susnoff, Eugene N.
b. 104, f. 1870	Regional groups (Mutual Police Assistance Compact, etc.)
b. 104, f. 1871	Registrar of Voters

b. 104, f. 1872	Ribicoff, Abraham A.
b. 104, f. 1873-1875	"S" general English
b. 104, f. 1876	South Central Community College
b. 104, f. 1877	Southern Connecticut State College
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>1878</b>	"T" general English
b. 104, f. 1879	Tax Department
b. <b>104</b> , f. <b>1880</b>	Tax Exempt Committee
b. 104, f. 1881	Tax Review, Board of
b. 104, f. 1882	Television, radio
b. 104, f. 1883	Traffic and Parking, Department of
b. <b>105</b> , f. <b>1884</b>	″U″ general English
b. 105, f. 1885	Unions
b. 105, f. 1886	University of Florida
b. 105, f. 1887	Urban America
b. 105, f. 1888	Urban renewal
b. 105, f. 1889	Urban Violence
b. 105, f. 1890	"V" general English
b. 105, f. 1891	Vietnam (Pueblo)
b. 105, f. 1892-1893	"W" general English
b. 105, f. 1894	Welfare
b. 105, f. 1895	Welfare Island
b. 105, f. 1896	Whalley Avenue Jail
b. 105, f. 1897	White House correspondence
b. 105, f. 1899	"XYZ" general English
b. 106, f. 1900-1901	Yale University
b. 106, f. 1902	Miscellaneous

# Series II: Subject Files, 1934-1969

## 3.75 linear feet (9 boxes)

This series was established by the mayor's office to bring together material on important individuals and subjects.

The files are arranged alphabetically by subject or person and then chronologically within each folder. The series contains little on such important subjects on redevelopment, urban planning, the war on poverty, and town-town relations, but does provide useful information of a biographical nature on Richard C. Lee, some material on race relations, and a significant amount of documentation on New Haven and Connecticut politics. Many of the people and subjects in Series II can also be found in Series I under the name of the person, subject, and/or in the "Letter" general files. Researchers, therefore, should examine both Series I and II for relevant material.

Those interested in biographical material on Lee should examine Box 111, folders 1993-1995. For information about civil rights, researchers should consult such files as those on Black Muslims, NAACP, Negro participation, Riots, and Sit-outs. Connecticut and New Haven politics, together with Lee's relationship with leading politicians, are discussed in such files as those established for William Benton, Joseph Einhorn, Robert N. Giaimo, John M. Golden and Grapevine Press.

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

b. 107, f. 1903	Aberdeen Fund	1962, 1963
b. 107, f. 1904	Amerling Company	1962
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1905</b>	Adley	1961
b. 107, f. 1906	Assessment	1954-1959
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1907</b>	B. Altman and Company	1963
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1908</b>	Bailey, John M.	1953-1969
b. 107, f. 1909	Bank Officers	1963-1965
b. 107, f. 1910	Barbarito, A. Mark	1955-1956
b. 107, f. 1911	Barber, John (NAACP)	undated
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1912</b>	Barbieri, Arthur T.	1957, 1965
b. 107, f. 1913	Belford, Richard	1962
b. 107, f. 1914-1915	Benton, William	1953-1969
b. 107, f. 1916	Bibliography of Articles about New Haven	1964
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1917</b>	Black Muslims	1963
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1918</b>	Blake, Priestley	1964
b. <b>107,</b> f. <b>1919</b>	Bonwit Teller	1966, 1967
b. 107, f. 1920	Bowles, Chester	1949-1958

b. 107, f. 1921	Brewster, Kingman	1964, 1965
b. 107, f. 1922-1926	Bush, Prescott	1955-1961
b. 107, f. 1927	Carnegie Corporation	1969
b. 107, f. 1928	Celentano, William C.	1946-[1964?]
b. 107, f. 1929	Crawford, George W.	1955-1966
b. 107, f. 1930-1931	Christmas cards (sent)	1954-1968
b. <b>108</b> , f. <b>1932</b>	Christmas cards (received)	1957-1968, undated
b. 108, f. 1933	Church Street Project	1959-1963
b. 108, f. 1934	Dahl, Robert: "Who Governs"	1959-1963
b. 108, f. 1935	Damiani, B. Fred	1955, 1957
b. 108, f. 1936-1938	Davenport, James	1960-1963
b. 108, f. 1939	Democratic Party Rules and Regulations	1957
b. 108, f. 1940	Dempsey, John N.	1961-1963
b. 108, f. 1941	DePalma, Michael re: Fire Department	undated
b. 108, f. 1941 b. 108, f. 1942	DePalma, Michael re: Fire Department DeVit, George	undated 1955-1964
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
b. 108, f. 1942	DeVit, George	1955-1964
b. 108, f. 1942 b. 108, f. 1943	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959,
b. 108, f. 1942 b. 108, f. 1943 b. 108, f. 1944	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry DiBenedetto, Alphonse	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated
b. 108, f. 1942 b. 108, f. 1943 b. 108, f. 1944 b. 108, f. 1945	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry DiBenedetto, Alphonse DiCenzo, George	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated 1955-1958
<ul> <li>b. 108, f. 1942</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1943</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1944</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1945</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1946</li> </ul>	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry DiBenedetto, Alphonse DiCenzo, George DiSesa, Joseph	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated 1955-1958 1963-1964
<ul> <li>b. 108, f. 1942</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1943</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1944</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1945</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1946</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1947</li> </ul>	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry DiBenedetto, Alphonse DiCenzo, George DiSesa, Joseph Dodd, Thomas J.	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated 1955-1958 1963-1964 1956-1967
<ul> <li>b. 108, f. 1942</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1943</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1944</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1945</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1946</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1947</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1948</li> </ul>	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry DiBenedetto, Alphonse DiCenzo, George DiSesa, Joseph Dodd, Thomas J.	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated 1955-1958 1963-1964 1956-1967 1965 1959-1965,
<ul> <li>b. 108, f. 1942</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1943</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1944</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1945</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1946</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1947</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1948</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1949</li> </ul>	DeVit, GeorgeDeVita, HenryDiBenedetto, AlphonseDiCenzo, GeorgeDiSesa, JosephDodd, Thomas J.Durden, DennisEinhorn, Joseph	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated 1955-1958 1963-1964 1956-1967 1965 1959-1965, undated
<ul> <li>b. 108, f. 1942</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1943</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1944</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1945</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1945</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1946</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1947</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1948</li> <li>b. 108, f. 1949</li> <li>b. 109, f. 1950</li> </ul>	DeVit, George DeVita, Henry DiBenedetto, Alphonse DiCenzo, George DiSesa, Joseph Dodd, Thomas J. Durden, Dennis Einhorn, Joseph	1955-1964 1955-[1965?] 1957-1959, undated 1955-1958 1963-1964 1956-1967 1965 1965 1959-1965, undated 1960 1955, 1960,

b. 109, f. 1954	Fleming, Robert Ingersoll	1964
b. 109, f. 1955-1956	Ford Foundation	1962-1968
b. 109, f. 1957-1961	Giaimo, Robert N.	1956-1969
b. 109, f. 1962-1964	Golden, John M.	1949-1964
b. 110, f. 1965-1966	Grapevine Press	1958-1961
b. <b>110</b> , f. <b>1967</b>	Griswold, A. Whitney	1953-1962
b. 110, f. 1968	Griswold, A. Whitney: printed material	1959-1963
b. 110, f. 1969	Harper's Magazine: "Lee of New Haven"	1957
b. 110, f. 1970	Harrison, Henry	1961-1962
b. 110, f. 1971	Healey, Arthur	1657
b. 110, f. 1972	Hill Neighborhood Union: Norman Fund	1965
b. 110, f. 1973	Holiday article	1965
b. <b>110</b> , f.	Honorary degrees: Rollins College	1968
1974-1975		
	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University	1969
1974-1975		1969 1953-1969, undated
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f.	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University	1953-1969,
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous	1953-1969, undated
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous Humphrey, Hubert H.	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f.	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous Humphrey, Hubert H. Johnson, Lady Bird	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967 1965-1966
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1982-1983	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous Humphrey, Hubert H. Johnson, Lady Bird Johnson, Lyndon B.	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967 1965-1966 1958-1965
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1982-1983 b. 111, f. 1984	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous Humphrey, Hubert H. Johnson, Lady Bird Johnson, Lyndon B.	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967 1965-1966 1958-1965 1967-1968
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1982-1983 b. 111, f. 1984 b. 111, f. 1985	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous Humphrey, Hubert H. Johnson, Lady Bird Johnson, Lyndon B. Johnson, Lyndon B.	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967 1965-1966 1958-1965 1967-1968 1962-1966
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1982-1983 b. 111, f. 1984 b. 111, f. 1985 b. 111, f. 1986	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University Humorous Humphrey, Hubert H. Johnson, Lady Bird Johnson, Lyndon B. Johnson, Lyndon B. Kaplan, Jacob	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967 1965-1966 1958-1965 1967-1968 1962-1966 1964-1969
1974-1975 b. 110, f. 1976 b. 110, f. 1977-1979 b. 110, f. 1980 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1981 b. 110, f. 1982-1983 b. 111, f. 1984 b. 111, f. 1985 b. 111, f. 1986 b. 111, f. 1987 b. 111, f.	Honorary degrees: Saint Lawrence University         Humorous         Humphrey, Hubert H.         Johnson, Lady Bird         Johnson, Lyndon B.         Johnson, Lyndon B.         Kaplan, Jacob         Kennedy, Edward M.         Kennedy, Edward M.: photographs	1953-1969, undated 1960-1967 1965-1966 1958-1965 1967-1968 1962-1966 1964-1969 undated

b. 111, f. 1993-1995	Lee, Richard C.	1950-1969
b. 111, f. 1996	Lee, Richard C. : biographical data	1960-1966
b. 112, f. 1997	Lee, Richard C.: general correspondence	1934-1964, undated
b. 112, f. 1998	"The Sally Lee" English	undated
b. 112, f. 1999-2000	Lee, Sally and David	undated
b. 112, f. 2001	Lee, Tara	1965
b. 112, f. 2002	Logue, Edward J.	1954-1969
b. 112, f. 2003	Levine material	1955-1965
b. 112, f. 2004	Lohmann, Carl A.	1945-1957
b. 112, f. 2005	Lord and Tyler	1965
b. 112, f. 2006	Macy's	1957-1963
b. 112, f. 2007	Macy's presentation material	1962
b. 112, f. 2008	Macy's press kit	1962
b. 112, f. 2009	Mayors of New Haven	undated
b. 112, f. 2010-2011	Miscellaneous	1954-1969
b. 112, f. 2012	Moffitt, John	1962-1963
b. 113, f. 2013	Moses, Robert	1956-1967
b. 113, f. 2014	Mulvey, Harold Campaign: personal	1966
b. 113, f. 2015	National League of Cities	1965
b. 113, f. 2016-2017	N. A. A. C. P.	1958-1961
b. 113, f. 2018	Negro participation	1954-1963
b. 113, f. 2019	New Haven Railroad	1961, undated
b. 113, f. 2020	News clips	1956-1961
b. 113, f. 2021	Overview	1969
b. 113, f. 2022-2023	Paquin and education A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1964-1965

b. 113, f. 2024	Personnel	1959-1962, 1964
b. 113, f. 2025	<u>Photographs</u>	1956, 1962, 1964– 1965, undated
b. 113, f. 2026-2028	Police Department	1963-1968, undated
b. 113, f. 2029	Powder House Day	1957, 1966
b. 114, f. 2030	Quayle, Oliver	1966, 1969
b. 114, f. 2031-2033	Riots, racial matters	1959-1968
b. 114, f. 2034	Register: Jacksons, Leeney, etc.	1957-1967
b. 114, f. 2035	Ribicoff, Abraham A.	1957–1958, 1969, undated
b. 114, f. 2036	Rutgers	1962-1963
b. 114, f. 2037	Sargent and Company	1956-1958
b. 114, f. 2038	Sheriffs	1962
b. 114, f. 2039	Shriver, R. Sargent	1957-1964
b. 114, f. 2040	Sit-outs	1960
b. 114, f. 2041	Snow storm procedures	undated
b. 114, f. 2042	Stores for Church and Chapel Streets	1967
b. 114, f. 2043	Skemp, Robert: portraits	1956, 1957
b. 114, f. 2044	Smith (Bruce Smith Report)	1958
b. 114, f. 2043	State Street Project	1964
b. 114, f. 2044	Statistics	1963
b. 114, f. 2045	Stevens, Roger	1955-1963 <i>,</i> undated
b. 115, f. 2046	Stevenson, Adlai E.	1955-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. 115, f. 2047	Talbot book reviews	1966, 1967
b. 115, f. 2048	Task Force	1966
b. 115, f. 2049	Tax Study: Barry Passett	1960
b. 115, f. 2050	Truman, Harry	1958-1966
b. 115, f. 2051	Turnkey housing	1967
b. 115, f. 2052	Unions	1956, undated
b. 115, f. 2053	Urban renewal	1957, 1959, 1962
-------------------------	---------------------	-----------------------
b. 115, f. 2054	Vista	1962-1963
b. 115, f. 2055	West Rock Tunnel	1951-1954, undated
b. 115, f. 2056	White House Mail	1960-1964
b. 115, f. 2057	White House pen	undated
b. 115, f. 2058	Whitney, Clarence	1959-1961
b. 115, f. 2060-2061	Yale: miscellaneous	1955, 1958-1966

## Series III: Campaign Files, 1945-1973

#### 6 linear feet (15 boxes)

This series primarily contains materials documenting Lee's mayor campaigns between 1949 and 1967. The series also includes material on state and national elections for 1956, 1958, and 1960, with smaller amounts for later elections. This series should be of considerable relevance to those interested in political campaigns and the electoral process. Mayor Lee effectively used the radio and television media in his successful campaign efforts and is noteworthy because he was one of the first politicians to make extensive use of modern polling techniques. See the files for surveys and polls in 1955, 1956, 1957, 1959, 1960, 1961, 1963, 1964, 1967, and 1968.

The arrangement for Series III is chronological by campaign and then alphabetical by subject or person for each electoral contest.

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

b. 116, f. 2062	Murphy vs. Celentano	1945
b. 116, f. 2063	Addresses.	1947, 1949
b. 116, f. 2064	Biography	1949
b. 116, f. 2065	Campaign clippings	1949
b. 116, f. 2066	Campaign history: Lee vs. Celentano	1949
b. 116, f. 2067	Convention	1949
b. 116, f. 2068-2069	Correspondence	1949
b. <b>116</b> , f. 2070	Election results	1949
b. 116, f. 2071	Endorsements	1949
b. 116, f. 2072	Issues: education	1949
b. 116, f. 2073	Issues: housing	1949
b. 116, f. 2074	Issues: relief	1949
b. 116, f. 2075	Issues: Route 1	1949
b. 116, f. 2076	Miscellaneous	1949
b. 116, f. 2077	News releases	1949
b. 116, f. 2078	Publicity	1949
b. 116, f. 2079	Radio	1949
b. 116, f. 2080	Republicans	1949
b. 116, f. 2081	Advertising	1951
b. 116, f. 2082	Charter revision	1951
b. 116, f. 2083	Convention	1951

b. 116, f. 2084	Correspondence	1951
b. 116, f. 2085	Democratic ticket	1951
b. 117, f. 2086	Issues: Assessments	1951
b. 117, f. 2087	Issues: education	1951
b. 117, f. 2088	Issues: general	1951
b. 117, f. 2089	Issues: Hald Trucking Company	1951
b. 117, f. 2090	Issues: parking	1951
b. 117, f. 2091	Issues: public works	1951
b. 117, f. 2092	Issues: recreation	1951
b. 117, f. 2093	Legal file	1951
b. 117, f. 2094	Miscellaneous: VIII Property	1951
b. 117, f. 2095-2096	News releases	1951
b. 117, f. 2097	Publicity	1951
b. 117, f. 2098	Radio	1951
b. 117, f. 2099	Republicans	1951
b. 117, f. 2100	Television	1951
b. 117, f. 2101	Voting returns	1951
b. 117, f. 2102	Issues	1952
b. 117, f. 2103	Addresses	1953
b. 117, f. 2104	Convention	1953
b. 118, f. 2105-2107	Correspondence	1953
b. 118, f. 2108-2109	Congratulatory letters	1953
b. 118, f. 2110	Congratulatory telegrams	1953
b. 118, f. 2111	Election results	1953
b. 118, f. 2112	Inauguration	1953
b. 118, f. 2113	Independents for Lee	1953
b. 118, f. 2114-2115	lssues	1953
b. 118, f. 2116-2117	Miscellaneous	1953

b. 119, f. 2118-2119	News clips	1953
b. 119, f. 2120	Petition	1953
b. 119, f. 2121	Platform	1953
b. 119, f. 2122	Publicity	1953
b. 119, f. 2123	Radio	1953
b. 119, f. 2124	Television	1953
b. 119, f. 2125	Ward lists	1953
b. 119, f. 2126	Addresses	1955
b. 119, f. 2127	Advertising	1955
b. 119, f. 2128	Congratulatory letters	1955
b. 119, f. 2129	Congratulatory telegrams	1955
b. 119, f. 2130	Convention	1955
b. 119, f. 2131	Election returns	1955
b. 120, f. 2132-2133	Miscellaneous	1955
b. 120, f. 2134	News clips	1955
b. 120, f. 2134 b. 120, f. 2135	News clips Publicity	1955 1955
b. 120, f. 2135	Publicity	1955
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136	Publicity Republicans	1955 1955
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137	Publicity   Republicans   Surverys and polls	1955 1955 1955
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138	Publicity     Republicans     Surverys and polls     Television	1955     1955     1955     1955     1955
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoon	1955     1955     1955     1955     1955     1955
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139 b. 120, f. 2140	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoonGiaimo, Robert N.	1955     1955     1955     1955     1955     1955     1955     1955
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139 b. 120, f. 2140 b. 120, f. 2141	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoonGiaimo, Robert N.Miscellaneous	1955     1955     1955     1955     1955     1956     1956
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139 b. 120, f. 2140 b. 120, f. 2141 b. 120, f. 2142	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoonGiaimo, Robert N.MiscellaneousPublications	1955     1955     1955     1955     1955     1956     1956
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139 b. 120, f. 2140 b. 120, f. 2141 b. 120, f. 2142 b. 120, f. 2143	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoonGiaimo, Robert N.MiscellaneousPublicationsStevenson-Kefauver	1955     1955     1955     1955     1956     1956     1956     1956
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139 b. 120, f. 2140 b. 120, f. 2141 b. 120, f. 2142 b. 120, f. 2143 b. 120, f. 2144	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoonGiaimo, Robert N.MiscellaneousPublicationsStevenson-KefauverSurveys and polls	1955     1955     1955     1955     1956     1956     1956     1956     1956     1956
b. 120, f. 2135 b. 120, f. 2136 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2137 b. 120, f. 2138 b. 120, f. 2139 b. 120, f. 2140 b. 120, f. 2141 b. 120, f. 2142 b. 120, f. 2143 b. 120, f. 2144 b. 120, f. 2145	PublicityRepublicansSurverys and pollsTelevisionYale cartoonGiaimo, Robert N.MiscellaneousPublicationsStevenson-KefauverSurveys and pollsAddresses	1955     1955     1955     1955     1956     1956     1956     1956     1957

b. 120, f. 2149-2150	Congratulatory letters	1957
b. 120, f. 2151	Congratulatory telegrams	1957
b. 121, f. 2152	Convention	1957
b. 121, f. 2153	Cook, Edith V.	1957
b. 121, f. 2154	Correspondence	1957
b. 121, f. 2155	Democratic Town Committee	1957
b. 121, f. 2156	Election statistics	1957
b. 121, f. 2157	Endorsements	1957
b. 121, f. 2158	Miscellaneous	1957
b. 121, f. 2159-2161	News clippings	1957
b. 121, f. 2162	Publicity	1957
b. 121, f. 2163	Radio	1957
b. 121, f. 2164	Surveys and polls	1957
b. 121, f. 2165	Television	1957
b. 121, f. 2166	Benton, William	1958
b. 121, f. 2167	Bowles, Chester	1958
b. 122, f. 2168	Charter	1958
b. 122, f. 2169	Dodd, Thomas J.	1958
b. 122, f. 2170	Miscellaneous	1958
b. 122, f. 2171	Ribicoff, Abraham A.	1958
b. 122, f. 2172	Ribicoff, Abraham A.: campaign buttons	1958
b. 122, f. 2173	Addresses	1959
b. 122, f. 2174	Advertising	1959
b. 122, f. 2175	Campaigning data	1959
b. 122, f. 2176	Congratulatory letters and telegrams	1959
b. 122, f. 2177-2178	Citizens for Lee	1959
b. 122, f. 2179	Correspondence	1959
b. 122, f. 2180	Democratic Town Committee	1959
b. 122, f. 2181	Election statistics	1959

b. 122, f. 2182	Endorsements	1959
b. 122, f. 2183	Issues	1959
b. 122, f. 2184-2185	Miscellaneous	1959
b. 122, f. 2186	News clippings	1959
b. 123, f. 2187-2188	News releases	1959
b. 123, f. 2189	Primary	1959
b. 123, f. 2190	Publicity	1959
b. 123, f. 2191	Surveys and polls	1959
b. 123, f. 2192	Television	1959
b. 123, f. 2193	Valenti	1959
b. 123, f. 2194	Correspondence	1960
b. 123, f. 2195	Inauguration: John F. Kennedy	1960
b. 123, f. 2196	Miscellaneous	1960
b. 123, f. 2197	News clippings	1960
b. 123, f. 2198-2200	Pittsburgh Conference	1960
b. 123, f. 2201	Pittsburgh Conference: post conference Correspondence	1960
b. 123, f. 2202	Pro-Stevenson material	1960
b. 124, f. 2203	Publications	1960
b. 124, f. 2204	Surveys and polls	1960
b. 124, f. 2205	Urban Affairs: cabinet post	1960
b. 124, f. 2206	Addresses	1961
b. 124, f. 2207	Advertising	1961
b. 124, f. 2208	Citizens for Lee	1961
b. 124, f. 2209	Congratulatory messages	1961
b. 124, f. 2210	Correspondence	1961
b. 124, f. 2211	Election data	1961
b. 124, f. 2212	Issues	1961
b. 124, f. 2213-2214	Miscellaneous	1961

b. 124, f. 2215	News clippings	1961
b. 124, f. 2216-2219	News releases	1961
b. 124, f. 2220	Publicity	1961
b. 124, f. 2221	Radio	1961
b. 125, f. 2222	Surveys and polls	1961
b. 125, f. 2223	Television	1961
b. 125, f. 2224	Townshend, Henry	1961
b. 125, f. 2225	Valenti, James	1961
b. 125, f. 2226	State Election: Dempsey - Alsop	1962
b. 125, f. 2227-2228	Campaign: general	1963
b. 125, f. 2229	Citizens for Lee	1963
b. 125, f. 2230	Civil rights	1963
b. 125, f. 2231	Convention	1963
b. 125, f. 2232	Correspondence	1963
b. 125, f. 2233	Election returns	1963
b. 125, f. 2234	Form letters	1963
b. 125, f. 2235	Inauguration	1963
b. 125, f. 2236	Issues	1963
b. 125, f. 2237	Miscellaneous	1963
b. 125, f. 2238	News clippings	1963
b. 126, f. 2239-2243	News releases	1963
b. 126, f. 2244	Paige	1963
b. 126, f. 2245	Prayer ban	1963
b. 126, f. 2246	Publicity	1963
b. 126, f. 2247	Radio	1963
b. 126, f. 2248	Republicans	1963
b. 126, f. 2249	Surveys and polls	1963
b. 126, f. 2250	Television	1963
b. 127, f. 2251	Wallace, George	1963

b. 127, f. 2252	National convention	1964
b. 127, f. 2253	New Hampshire election returns	1964
b. 127, f. 2254	Surveys and polls	1964
b. 127, f. 2255	Advertising	1965
b. 127, f. 2256	Campaign	1965
b. 127, f. 2257	Campaigning data	1965
b. 127, f. 2258	Correspondence	1965
b. 127, f. 2259	Endorsements	1965
b. 127, f. 2260	Humphrey and Kennedy	1965
b. 127, f. 2261	Issues	1965
b. 127, f. 2262	News clippings	1965
b. 127, f. 2263	News releases: index, Aug 31 - Sep 24	1965
b. 128, f. 2264-2268	News releases: Sep 25 - Nov 1	1965
b. 128, f. 2269	Publicity	1965
b. 128, f. 2270	Radio	1965
b. 128, f. 2271	Republicans	1965
b. 128, f. 2272	Surveys: Waves I - III	1965
b. 128, f. 2273	Surveys and polls	1965
b. 128, f. 2274	Television	1965
b. 128, f. 2275	Top secret	1965
b. 128, f. 2276	Election	1966
b. 128, f. 2277	Acceptance speech	1967
b. 129, f. 2278	Advertising	1967
b. 129, f. 2279-2280	Campaigning data	1967
b. 129, f. 2281	Citizens for Lee	1967
b. 129, f. 2282	Convention	1967
b. 129, f. 2283	Correspondence	1967
b. 129, f. 2284	Democratic Town Committee	1967
b. 129, f. 2285	Election results	1967

b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>2286</b>	Inauguration	1967
b. 129, f. 2287	Kennedy visit	1967
b. 129, f. 2288	Mayor Lee's copy	1967
b. 129, f. 2289	Miscellaneous	1967
b. 129, f. 2290	News clippings	1967
b. 129, f. 2291	News releases	1967
b. 129, f. 2292	Publicity	1967
b. 129, f. 2293	Radio	1967
b. 130, f. 2294	Republicans: Whitney, Clarence and Hoblitzelle, Wm.	1967
b. 130, f. 2295	Students for Lee	1967
b. 130, f. 2296	Surveys and polls	1967
b. 130, f. 2297	Television	1967
b. 130, f. 2298	Surveys and polls	1968
b. 130, f. 2299	Biographical sketch	1973

# Series IV: Appointment Books, 1944-1976

This series contains appointment books for Richard C. Lee covering the years 1944 and 1947-1976. They are helpful for researchers interested in identification of the exact times for meetings, conferences, appointments with political associates, wakes, and his attendance of religious and ethnic functions. The appointment books are arranged in chronological order

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: 3.75' linear feet (9 boxes).

b. 131, f. 2300-2304	1944, 1947–1954 1944, 1947–1954	1944, 1947–1954 1944, 1947–1954
b. 132, f. 2305-2308	1954-1957 1954-1957	1954-1957 1954-1957
b. 133, f. 2309-2312	1957-1959 1957-1959	1957-1959 1957-1959
b. 134, f. 2313-2316	1960-1962 1960-1962	1960-1962 1960-1962
b. 135, f. 2317-2320	1962-1965 1962-1965	1962-1965 1962-1965
b. 136, f. 2321-2324	1965-1967 1965-1967	1965-1967 1965-1967
b. 137, f. 2325-2328	1968-1970 1968-1970	1968-1970 1968-1970
b. 138, f. 2329-2331	1971-1973 1971-1973	1971-1973 1971-1973
b. 139, f. 2332-2334	1974-1976 1974-1976	1974-1976 1974-1976

## Series V: Photographs, 1947-1969

This series contains chronologically arranged photographs of Lee and New Haven, covering the period 1947-1969. The major proportion of them are from the years 1956-1969 and provide considerable pictorial documentation on Mayor Lee and the course of New Haven redevelopment, from the tearing down of dilapidated old structures to the dedication of new buildings.

Extent: 2.5 linear feet (6 boxes)

b. 140, f. 2335	Miscellaneous	1947-1948
b. 140, f. 2336	Miscellaneous	1949
b. 140, f. 2337	Election	1951
b. 140, f. 2338-2340	Summer: Lee with Odin von Beckgold	1951
b. 140, f. 2341	Yale student demonstration	1951
b. 140, f. 2342-2343	Stevenson, Adlai: in New Haven	1952
b. 140, f. 2344-2346	Truman, Harry S.: in New Haven	1952
b. 140, f. 2347	Campaign	1953
b. 140, f. 2348	Election night	1953
b. 140, f. 2349	Victory celebration	1953
b. 140, f. 2350-2353	Miscellaneous	1954
b. 140, f. 2354-2358	Supplement to the Report on Springside Home	1954
b. 140, f. 2359-2365	Miscellaneous	1955
b. 140, f. 2366	Inaugural and miscellaneous	1956 January- April
b. 140, f. 2367	Memorial Day Parade	1956
b. 141, f. 2368	Miscellaneous	1956 June
b. 141, f. 2369	Miscellaneous and Democratic Rally	1956 September- October
b. 141, f. 2370	Democratic Party	1956
b. 141, f. 2371	Groundbreaking ceremonies for new shopping center	1956
b. 141, f. 2372	Saint Bernard's school dedication	1956
b. 141, f. 2373	Miscellaneous	1957 January- March

b. 141, f. 2374	Conference with President Eisenhower and Powder House Day	1957 April
b. 141, f. 2375	<u>Miscellaneous</u>	1957 May-July
b. 141, f. 2376	Miscellaneous	1957 October
b. 141, f. 2377	Election day	1957 November
b. 141, f. 2378	Election day and miscellaneous	1957 November
b. 141, f. 2379	Footguard's Ball and miscellaneous	1958 February - March
b. 141, f. 2380	Truman, Harry S. in New Haven and Miscellaneous	1958 April - May
b. 141, f. 2381	Sheraton announcement and miscellaneous	1958 July - October
b. 141, f. 2382-2383	Look Magazine	1958 December
b. 141, f. 2384	Ingall's Skating Rink	1958
b. 141, f. 2385	Lee with Boards of Aldermen and Finance	1958
b. 141, f. 2386	Lee visits Winchester School	1958
b. 141, f. 2387	Mayor in office	1958
b. 141, f. 2388-2389	New Haven photographs	1958
b. 141, f. 2390	Miscellaneous See also: <u>Oversize Materials</u>	1958
b. 141, f. 2391	Miscellaneous and Footguard Ball and Dinner	1959 January - February
b. 141, f. 2392-2394	Miscellaneous	1959 March - August
b. 141, f. 2395	Police Awards Ceremony, football game, and Columbus Day Parade	1959 October
b. 141, f. 2396	Columbus Day parade	1959 October
b. 141, f. 2397	WNHC television studio an opening of Railroad diesel shop	1959 October
b. 141, f. 2398	Opening of Railroad Diesel Shop	1959 October
b. 141, f. 2399	Miscellaneous	1959 October - November
b. 141, f. 2400-2401	New Haven photographs	1959
b. 141, f. 2402	Miscellaneous	1959
b. 141, f. 2403	Miscellaneous and Wilbur Cross-Notre Dame Game	1960 February - March

b. 142, f. 2404	Wilbur Cross-Notre Dame Game	1960 March
b. 142, f. 2405-2406	Saint Patrick's Day parade	1960 March
b. 142, f. 2407-2408	Miscellaneous	1960 April
b. 142, f. 2409-2413	New Haven Photographs	1960
b. 142, f. 2414	Miscellaneous	1961 January - March
b. 142, f. 2415	Wilbur Cross-Hartford basketball game	1961 March
b. 142, f. 2416	Saint Patrick's Day parade	1961 March
b. 142, f. 2417	Miscellaneous	1961 April
b. 142, f. 2418	Yale honorary degree recipient	1961 June
b. 142, f. 2419	Miscellaneous	1961 June
b. 142, f. 2420-2422	Miscellaneous	1961 July
b. 142, f. 2423	New Haven Photographs	1961
b. 142, f. 2424-2426	Miscellaneous	1962 March
b. 142, f. 2427-2428	Parking garage	1962
b. 142, f. 2429-2430	Stiles and Morse Colleges	1962
b. 142, f. 2431-2433	Miscellaneous	1963 January - October
b. 142, f. 2434-2435	Election night	1963 November
b. 142, f. 2436	Miscellaneous	1963
b. 142, f. 2437-2438	New Haven photographs	1963
b. 142, f. 2439	Wooster Square and Dixwell Projects	1963
b. 143, f. 2440	Wooster Square Project	1964 June
b. 143, f. 2441-2447	Portraits	1964
b. 143, f. 2448	Miscellaneous	1964
b. 143, f. 2449	New Haven photographs	1964

b. 143, f. 2450-2451	Miscellaneous	1965 August - October
b. 143, f. 2452-2453	Vice President Humphrey visits New Haven	1965 October
b. 143, f. 2454	Miscellaneous	1965
b. 143, f. 2455	Family photograph: Tara	1965
b. 143, f. 2456	Inauguration and opening of I-91	1966 January
b. 143, f. 2457-2459	Miscellaneous	1966 January - May
b. 143, f. 2460-2461	Meet the Press	1966 June
b. 143, f. 2462	Yale Drama School Architecture Address and Mayor at Prince Street School	1966 June
b. 143, f. 2463	Dedication: Ribicoff Cottages	1966 June
b. 143, f. 2464	Miscellaneous	1966 July
b. 143, f. 2465-2468	K-4 groundbreaking at Newhallville	1966
b. 143, f. 2469	"The Mayor and The Changing City" and groundbreaking for Labor Temple	1966 August
b. 143, f. 2470-2471	Groundbreaking for Labor Temple	1966 August
b. 143, f. 2472-2474	Crawford Manor Dedication	1966 September
b. 144, f. 2475-2479	Crawford Manor Dedication	1966 September
b. 144, f. 2480	Miscellaneous	1966 September - October
b. 144, f. 2481	Chapel Square opening	1966 October
b. 144, f. 2482	Chapel Square opening and miscellaneous	1966 October
b. 144, f. 2483	Miscellaneous and Christmas week	1966 November - December
b. 144, f. 2484	Christmas week and miscellaneous	1966 December
b. 144, f. 2485-2486	Crawford Manor	1966
b. 144, f. 2487-2488	Kline Science Center	1966
b. 144, f. 2489	Mayor Lee at top of garage	1966
b. 144, f. 2490	"The Mayor and the Changing City" : (correspondence and negative for cover)	1966

b. 144, f. 2491-2492	"The Mayor and the Changing City" : lay outs	1966
b. 144, f. 2493	"The Mayor and the Changing City" : negatives	1966
b. 144, f. 2494	Miscellaneous	1967 January - February
b. 144, f. 2495	Miscellaneous and Ad Club Award Dinner	1967 March
b. 144, f. 2496	Miscellaneous	1967 March
b. 144, f. 2497	Chapel Square Mall opening	1967 April
b. 144, f. 2498	Chapel Square Mall opening and Yale School Alumni speech	1967 April
b. 144, f. 2499-2500	Miscellaneous	1967 May - June
b. 144, f. 2501	Slides : Police Department boat dedication	1967 June
b. 144, f. 2502-2504	Police Boat dedication	1967 June
b. 144, f. 2505	Police Boat dedication and Mayor Lee with Secretary	1967 July
b. 144, f. 2506	Miscellaneous	1967 August
b. 144, f. 2507	Miscellaneous and groundbreaking: Trade Union Plaza	1967 September
b. 144, f. 2508	Groundbreaking: Trade Union Plaza	1967 September
b. 144, f. 2509	Portraits: slides	1967 October
b. 144, f. 2510	Miscellaneous	1967 October
b. 144, f. 2511-2512	New Haven photographs	1967
b. 144, f. 2513	Citizens Action Committee luncheon	1968 March
b. 144, f. 2514	Groundbreaking for Dixwell Plaza Includes photographs of Reverend Dr. Edwin R. Edmonds, Alphonso Tindall, Sr., Henry Parker, Jr., and Charles Allen, III.	1968 June
b. 145, f. 2512	Lee High School graduation and a ceremony	1968 June
b. 145, f. 2516	Ceremony	1968 June
b. 145, f. 2517	Mayor Lee and Mayor Chichung	1968 July
b. 145, f. 2518	Proclamation signing and Veterans Day	1968 August - November
b. 145, f. 2519	Miscellaneous	1969 May - November
b. 145, f. 2520-2521	International Headquarters of Knights of Columbus	1969

b. 145, f. 2522-2524	<u>10 Academy Street (Restoration)</u>	undated
b. 145, f. 2525-2526	Court Street in Wooster Square (Restoration)	undated
b. 145, f. 2527-2528	Greene Street (Restoration)	undated
b. 145, f. 2529-2530	Historic preservation and restoration	undated
b. 145, f. 2531-2533	Model View of Knights of Columbus adquarters and Coliseum (1st half-2nd half)	undated
b. 145, f. 2534-2535	Oliver B. North House, 604 Chapel Street	undated
b. 145, f. 2536-2542	Miscellaneous	undated

## Series VI: Post-Mayoral Files, 1970-1983

This series includes correspondence, reports, speeches, and other materials. The series provides some documentation for the activities of Mayor Lee after he left office. There is, for example, information on his consulting activities, on addresses to classes and civic associations, and on awards and positions held since 1969. The series also contains copies of speeches and eulogies and copies of the materials Lee used when he was a Visiting Professor of Political Science at The University of Connecticut in the spring of 1971. This series is arranged chronologically by year and then alphabetically by subject or person.

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

2 linear feet (5 boxes)

4070

	1970
b. 146, f. 2543	"A" general English
b. 146, f. 2544	″B″ general English
b. 146, f. 2545	Baltimore Urban Affairs Seminar
b. 146, f. 2546	Berman, Harry: Farewell
b. 146, f. 2547	Blackstone Associates
b. 146, f. 2548	"C" general English
b. 146, f. 2549	Cincinnati trip
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2550</b>	"D" general English
b. 146, f. 2551	Daley Book Review
b. 146, f. 2552	Duffy Dinner
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2553</b>	"E" general English
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2554</b>	"F" general English
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2555</b>	"G" general English
b. 146, f. 2556	Guida, Bartholomew: inauguration
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2557</b>	"H" general English
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2558</b>	Jackson, John Day
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2559</b>	"K" general English

b. 146, f. 2560	"L" general English
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2561</b>	Lamar, L. Q. C. Society: symposium
b. <b>146</b> , f. <b>2562</b>	"M" general English
b. 146, f. 2563	"N" general English
b. 146, f. 2564	"O" general English
b. 146, f. 2565	"P" general English
b. 146, f. 2566-2567	Police Foundation
b. 147, f. 2568	Police Foundation
b. 147, f. 2569	Project Concern
b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>2570</b>	″Q″ general English
b. 147, f. 2571	"R" general English
b. 147, f. 2572	″S″ general English
b. 147, f. 2573	Speeches: 50th anniversary of the Junior League
b. 147, f. 2574	Speeches: dinner in Honor of the Late President J. F. Kennedy
b. 147, f. 2575	Speeches: testimonial to Sister Louise Anthony
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>2576</b>	Speeches: Greater Baltimore Seminar
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>2577</b>	"T" general English
b. 147, f. 2578	″U″ general English
b. 147, f. 2579	United States Conference of Mayors
b. 147, f. 2580	The University of Connecticut
b. 147, f. 2581	University of Florida
b. 147, f. 2582	"V" general English
b. 147, f. 2583	″W″ general English

b. <b>147,</b> f. <b>2584</b>	"Y" general English
b. 147, f. 2585	Yale University
b. 147, f. 2586	Yale University: urban studies
b. <b>147</b> , f. <b>2587</b>	"Z" general English
1971	
b. 147, f. 2588	"A" general English
b. 147, f. 2589	Advertising Club: Gold Medal Award Winner
b. 147, f. 2590	″B″ general English
b. 147, f. 2591	Book Review
b. 147, f. 2592	"C" general English
b. 147, f. 2593	"D" general English
b. 147, f. 2594	Daley book review
b. 148, f. 2595	Duffy dinner
b. 148, f. 2596	″E″ general English
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>2597</b>	"F" general English
b. 148, f. 2598	Ford Motor Company
b. 148, f. 2599	"G" general English
b. 148, f. 2600	"H" general English
b. 148, f. 2601	Holden, Reuben: dinner
b. 148, f. 2602	"I" general English
b. 148, f. 2603	″K″ general English
b. <b>148</b> , f. <b>260</b> 4	″L″ general English
b. 148, f. 2605-2606	Lamar, L. Q. C. Society: symposium

b. 148, f. 2608"N" general Englishb. 148, f. 2600"O" general Englishb. 148, f. 2610"Police Foundationb. 148, f. 2611Police Foundationb. 148, f. 2612"Q" general Englishb. 148, f. 2613"R" general Englishb. 148, f. 2614"Speeches: Advertising Clubb. 148, f. 2615Speeches: L.Q. C. Lamar Societyb. 148, f. 2616Speeches: Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2617Speeches: Works Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: Works Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Works Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2631Speeches: Conference of Mayorsb. 148, f. 2642The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2644Vale University Samuel Brownellb. 149, f. 2644Vale University: Samuel Brownell	"M" general English
Englishb. 148, f. 2610"P" general Englishb. 148, f. 2611Police Foundationb. 148, f. 2612"G" general Englishb. 148, f. 2613"R" general Englishb. 148, f. 2614"S" general 	
Englishb. 148, f. 2611Police Foundationb. 148, f. 2612"Q" general Englishb. 148, f. 2613"R" general Englishb. 148, f. 2614"S" general Englishb. 148, f. 2615Speeches: Advertising Clubb. 148, f. 2616Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Societyb. 148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2621United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2622The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642Vinversity of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2645Yale University Samuel Brownell	
b. 148, f. 2612"Q" general Englishb. 148, f. 2613"R" general Englishb. 148, f. 2614"S" general Englishb. 148, f. 2614"S" general Englishb. 148, f. 2615Speeches: Advertising Clubb. 148, f. 2616Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Societyb. 148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2622United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2643Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2643Yale University Samuel Brownell	
Englishb.148, f. 2613"R" general Englishb.148, f. 2614"S" general Englishb.148, f. 2614"S" general Englishb.148, f. 2615Speeches: Advertising Clubb.148, f. 2616Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Societyb.148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b.148, f. 2618Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b.148, f. 2619Speeches: Eigislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb.148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb.148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb.149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb.149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb.149, f. 2624University of Connecticutb.149, f. 2642University of Connecticutb.149, f. 2643Seminar: The University of Connecticutb.149, f. 2644Yale University Samuel Brownell	Police Foundation
Englishb. 148, f. 2614"S" general Englishb. 148, f. 2615Speeches: Advertising Clubb. 148, f. 2616Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Societyb. 148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2621United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2643"Kurr general English	
Englishb.148, f. 2615Speeches: Advertising Clubb.148, f. 2616Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Societyb.148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b.148, f. 2618Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b.148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb.148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb.148, f. 2621United States Conference of Mayorsb.149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb.149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb.149, f. 2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb.149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb.149, f. 2643Yale Universityb.149, f. 2644Yale University Samuel Brownell	
b. 148, f. 2616Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Societyb. 148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2622United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2624University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2644Yale University	
b. 148, f. 2617Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2621-2622United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2624University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale University: Samuel Brownell	Speeches: Advertising Club
b. 148, f. 2618Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2621-2622United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2624Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2644Yale University	Speeches: L. Q. C. Lamar Society
b. 148, f. 2619Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac Collegeb. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2620United States Conference of Mayorsb. 148, f. 2621United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2624Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale University: Samuel Brownell	Speeches: "Urban Problems: The City"
b. 148, f. 2620"T" general Englishb. 148, f. 2621-2622United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2624Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	Speeches: "Books Sandwiched In"
Englishb. 148, f. 2621-2622United States Conference of Mayorsb. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2625-2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2644Yale University: Samuel Brownell	Speeches: Legislative Dinner Quinnipiac College
2621-2622b. 149, f. 2623The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	
b. 149, f. 2624The University of Connecticut Raw Materialb. 149, f. 2625-2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	United States Conference of Mayors
b. 149, f. 2625-2641Seminar: The University of Connecticutb. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	The University of Connecticut
2625-2641b. 149, f. 2642University of Floridab. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	The University of Connecticut Raw Material
b. 149, f. 2643"W" general Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	Seminar: The University of Connecticut
Englishb. 149, f. 2644Yale Universityb. 149, f. 2645Yale University: Samuel Brownell	University of Florida
b. 149, f. 2645 Yale University: Samuel Brownell	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Yale University
h 140 f 2444 Vala University Ushan Studies	Yale University: Samuel Brownell
b. 149, f. 2646 Yale University: Urban Studies	Yale University: Urban Studies
D. 149, T. 2040	

b. 149, f. 2647	General
b. 149, f. 2648	Speeches: Greater Baltimore Urban Affairs Committee Speeches:
b. 149, f. 2649	Speeches: commencement Centenary College for Women
b. 149, f. 2650	Speeches: Grace - New Haven School of Nursing
b. 149, f. 2651	Speeches: address by the Honorable Constance Baker Motley, Quinnipiac College
1974	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
b. 149, f. 2652	Architectural Forum
b. 149, f. 2653	Eulogy for Harry Berman
1976	
b. 149, f. 2654	Miscellaneous
1979	
b. 149, f. 2655	General
b. 149, f. 2656	Cosgrove, Daniel: roast
b. 149, f. 2657	Cosgrove, Daniel: testimonial
b. 149, f. 2658	Speeches
b. 149, f. 2659	United Way
1980	
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>2660</b>	General
b. 150, f. 2661	Eulogy for Daniel De Angelis
b. 150, f. 2662	Eulogy for Charles Parker
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>266</b> 3	Speeches
b. 150, f. 2664	Speeches: by others. RE: retirement of Pastor of Saint Mary's Church
1981	
b. 150, f. 2665	Eulogy for Kennedy Mitchell
b. 150, f. 2667	Eulogy for Harry "Hobby" Turnbull
1982	2
b. 150, f. 2668	Correspondence
1983	
b. 150, f. 2669-2671	Correspondence

b. <b>150</b> , f. 2672	Speeches	
b. 150, f. 2673	Miscellaneous	1983
b. <b>150</b> , f. <b>2674</b>	Speeches: "The Imitation of Mayor Daley" "A Cop May Throw the Book at You" by William Marshall	
b. 151	Sensitive restricted until 2045	1983
	Box 151 is closed until 2045.	

## Series VII: Scrapbooks, 1947-1968

This series consists of ten reels of microfilm of forty-seven Lee scrapbooks. The scrapbooks contain useful information on New Haven and Connecticut politics, taken from New Haven and other area newspapers.

MICROFILM HM 150. Lee, Richard Charles, 1916-, compiler. Scrapbooks of clippings chiefly relating to his political career in New Haven. 1947 Mar 26-1968 Dec 31, New Haven. 47 v. Microfilm. New Haven, Yale University Library, 1982. 10 reels.

Volume 1	1947 March 26 - 1947 November 21
Volume 2	1947 November 21 - 1948 April 1
Volume 3	1948 April 1 - 1949 February 9
Volume 4	1949 February 9 - 1949 July 15
Volume 5	1949 July 17 - 1949 November 4
Volume 6	1949 November 4 - 1950 March 12
Volume 7	1950 March 12 - 1950 August 18
Volume 8	1950 August 20 - 1951 January 17
Volume 9	1951 January 17 - 1951 June 20
Volume 10	1951 June 20 - 1951 October 15
Volume 11	1951 October 11 - 1952 January 16
Volume 12	1952 January 6 - 1952 July 6
Volume 13	1952 July 7 - 1953 February 1
Volume 14	1953 January 15 - 1953 August 16
Volume 15	1953 August 16 - 1953 November 1
Volume 16	1953 November 1 - 1953 December 31
Volume 17	1953 November - 1955 February
Volume 18	1954 January 1 - 1954 July 13

Volume 19	1954 July 1 - 1954 December 31
Volume 20	1955 January 2 - 1955 June 21
Volume 21	1955 June 19 - 1956 January 3
Volume 22	1956 January 1 - 1956 July 2
Volume 23	1956 July 3 - 1956 December 31
Volume 24	1957 January 2 - 1957 July 2
Volume 25	1957 June 30 - 1957 December 31
Volume 26	1958 January 1 - 1958 July 2
Volume 27	1958 July 2 - 1958 December 31
Volume 28	1959 January 1 - 1959 June 30
Volume 29	1959 June 30 - 1959 December 31
Volume 30	1960 January 1 - 1960 July 3
Volume 31	1960 July 2 - 1960 December 31
Volume 32	1961 January 1 - 1961 June 30
Volume 33	1961 July 3 - 1961 December 31
Volume 34	1962 January 1 - 1962 July 2
Volume 35	1962 July 2 - 1962 December 31
Volume 36	1963 January 1 - 1963 June 30
Volume 37	1963 July 1 - 1963 December 31
Volume 38	1964 January 1 - 1964 June 30
Volume 39	1964 June 30 - 1964 December 31
Volume 40	1965 January 1 - 1965 July 2
Volume 41	1965 July 2 - 1965 December 31
Volume 42	1966 January 1 - 1966 July 1

Volume 43	1966 July 1- 1966 December 31
Volume 44	1967 January 1 - 1967 July 1
Volume 45	1967 July 1 - 1967 December 31
Volume 46	1968 January 1 - 1968 July 24
Volume 47	1968 July 18 - 1968 December 31

# Oversize Materials, 1950-1969

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this grouping until January 1, 2070.

f. 152	Posters, photographs, citations	1958-1960
f. 152	All-American City Award	1958
	Photographs	
b. <b>153</b>	New Haven in Great Britain [album]	undated
b. <b>153</b>	New Haven redevelopment	1950s-1960s
b. <b>15</b> 4	"City Clean-Up Champion", article	1966 January
b. <b>15</b> 4	New Haven redevelopment	1958-1966
b. <b>154</b>	New Haven Police and Fire Departments [second annual Communion breakfast, St. John the Baptist Church]	1956 February 26
b. <b>154</b>	"The Island Nobody Knows," [redevelopment proposal for Blackwell's Island, New York City]	1969
b. 155	Publicity-advertising galley sheets	1950s-1960s

## Accession 1984-M-003: Additional Material, 1955-1967

b. <b>1</b>	Richard C. Lee introducing Eleanor Roosevelt at Bonds for Israel Dinner <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:44:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> [Aviary] ms_0318_1984-a-003_b002 As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	1955 November 3
b. 3, 2	GOP Convention 1 Audiotape Reel 2:10:26 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) 7" acetate open reel audiotape. [Aviary] GOP Convention, 1961 August 14 As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and	1961 August 14
	duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	
b. 4	Dedication (unidentified) <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> [Aviary] Dedication (unidentified), 1967 June 4	1967 June 4
b. <b>5</b>	Labor Rally, Senator Kennedy at Restland Farm 1 Audiotape Reel	1967 September 24
b. <b>6</b>	Unidentified 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated

## Accession 1985-M-076: Additional Material

	Campaign films	
b. <b>1</b>	General	
b. <b>2.5</b>	Texaco Huntley-Brinkley Report, Mayor Lee on Cities 1961 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 2.5D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (BetacamSP)	
b. 2.5U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>1.1</b>	Aerial New Haven, Oak Street, Legion Parade, P. W. equipment, flea market 1 Film Reel (16mm) 0:06:38 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0318_1985-m-076_b001-1	
b. <b>1.1U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
	This disk was reported missing and another copy was ordered on 11/2020. Until another use copy is made, this item cannot be viewed.	
b. <b>1.2</b>	Interior and exterior views of Sargent's (Old Plant, New Haven) <i>1 Film Reel (16mm)</i>	
b. <b>1.2U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>1.3</b>	Development Program, Oak Street, slum demolition, city scenes prior to groundbreaking 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>1.3U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:09:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0318_1985-m-076_b1-3u	
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	
b. <b>1.4</b>	Oak Street groundbreaking, Temple Street 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 1.4U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
reel 1.5	Oak Street groundbreaking, Temple Street 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 1.5U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 2	Campaign films general	
reel 2.1	Church Street South models, project development 1 Film Reel (16mm)	

#### Campaign films > Church Street South models, project development (continued)

b. 2.1U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 2.2	Slums 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 2.2D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (BetacamSP)	
b. 2.2U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 2.3	Slums 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 2.3D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (BetacamSP)	
b. 2.3U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 2.4	Progress in Renewal 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 2.4D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (BetacamSP)	
b. 2.4U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. 3	General	
	Crawford Manor construction, elderly citizen projects	
reel 3.1	Original copy 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 3.1U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 3.2	Chapel Mall, Knights of Columbus site 1 Film Reel (16mm)	1965
b. 3.2U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. <b>3.3</b>	I-95 Connector, ribbon cutting 1 Film Reel (16mm)	1963
b. 3.3U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	

#### Campaign films (continued)

	A.C. Gilbert's, Macy's	
	The film is a duplicate of A. C. Gilbert Cut-Out, Redevelopment, Old Front Block (Box 3.5).	:
b. <b>3.4U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. <b>3.5</b>	A. C. Gilbert Cut-Out, Redevelopment, Old Front Block 1 Film Reel (16mm)	1963
b. 3.5D	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (BetacamSP)	
b. 3.5U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>3.6</b>	TV campaign program, long version 1 Film Reel (16mm)	1963
b. <b>3.6U</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 4	Campain General	
reel <b>4.1</b>	Downtown aerial, 1963 campaign 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. <b>4.1U</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
reel 4.2	Downtown, 1963 campaign, questions and answers section <i>1 Film Reel (16mm)</i>	
b. 4.2U	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
reel 4.3	1963 campaign, housing 1 Film Reel (16mm)	
b. 4.3U	Use Copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>5</b>	Miscellaneous films	
	1 2 3/4" reel, 2 3 1/2" reels, 9 10 1/2" reels	
	Extent: 12 reels	
b. <b>6</b>	Miscellaneous films	
b. <b>6.1</b>	WNBC-TV, Connecticut Illustrated, "A City Reborn" 1 Film Reel (16mm)	1966
b. <b>6.1D</b>	Duplicating master 1 Videocassette (BetacamSP)	
b. <b>6.1U1</b>	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	

### Miscellaneous films > WNBC-TV, Connecticut Illustrated , "A City Reborn" (continued)

b. 6.1U2	Use copy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	
b. <b>6.1U3</b>	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD) [Aviary] Use copy	
	Miscellaneous tapes 107 Audiotape Reels (Miscellaneous tapes include 102 reels of tape, 5 soundscribe discs, and 1 record.)	r
b. 7	Tapes 3 600' reels, 9 1200' reels, 2 1800' reels, 6 misc. reels, 5 soundscriber discs 20 Extent: 5 discs	
b. 8	Tapes 13 600′ (or less) reels, 1 900′ reel, 14 1200′ reels, 2 1800′ reels Extent: 30 reels	
b. <b>9</b>	Tapes 11 600' reels, 21 1200' reels Extent: 32 reels	
b. <b>11, 10</b>	Tapes 3 1200′, 1 1800′, 16 misc., 1 record Extent: 20	
b. 13-14	Videotapes and film 2 Film Reels (16mm) Film in box 13 is titled "Mayor Lee." Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1961
b. <b>12</b>	Mayor Lee "The Old and New New Haven" 1 Videoreel (Duration 00:13:10:) Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.	1961 October 18, 1961 October 30

## Accession 1986-M-111: Additional Material, 1985 July

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

	Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1-7	Chronological	1977-1978
	Alphabetical	
b. 2, f. 8-19	A - Government Center	1979-1980
b. 3, f. 20-29	Government Center - Police Foundation	1978-1980
b. 4, f. 30-38	Quinnipiac College - United Way	1956-1980
b. 5, f. 39-40	Yale - W	1979-1980
b. 5, f. 41-47	A - Boys Club	1981-1984
b. 6, f. 48-54	C - Connecticut Land Trust	1981-1984
b. 7, f. 55-64	Connecticut Law Enforcement Foundation - E	1981-1984
b. 8, f. 65-71	Easter Seals - Institute of Living	1981-1984
b. 9, f. 72-77	J - Lee , Richard C.	1981-1984
b. 10, f. 78-84	Lee, Richard C Leevey	1978-1984
b. 11, f. 85-91	Legislature - M	1981-1984
b. 12, f. 92-101	McNamara - Rehab. Center	1981-1984
b. 13, f. 102-109	S - V	1981-1984
b. 14, f. 110-117	United Way - Yates	1981-1984
b. 15, f. 118-125	Appointment books	1981-1984
b. 15, f. 118-125	Expenses	1981-1984
	New Haven Coliseum	
	New Haven Symphony Orchestra	
	Shubert Theater	
	Miscellaneous	

### Accession 1986-M-100: Additional Material, 1985-1987

Also includes Accession 1987-M-090

Received from Richard C. Lee, 1986 May 20 and 1987 Jun 19

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: .25′ (1 box)

b. <b>1</b>	Catholic Elementary School Study, New Haven, Connecticut	1985 May
b. 1	Cassette tapes	1986
b. <b>1</b>	Speeches	1987

### Accession 1988-M-002: Additional Material, 1967-1986

Addition inventory by Nancy Lyon 1988 January

Received from Richard C. Lee, 1987 July 1

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: .5 linear feet (1 box)

b. 1	Correspondence	1967-1986
b. 1	Speeches	1984-1986
b. 1	Citations for Richard C. Lee's honorary degrees	1961-1982
b. 1	Knights of St. Patrick award	1986
b. 1	Newspaper clipping	1984
b. 1	Bibliography from Philip Singerman thesis	1980
b. 1	Unidentified family history	undated

### Accession 1988-M-042: Additional Material, 1984-1987

Addition inventory by Nancy Lyon 1988 January

Received from Richard C. Lee, 1988 January 6

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: .25′ (1 box)

b.1	Photocopy of TLS from Thomas Bergin	1984 December 21
b. 1	Correspondence	1987 March- November
b. 1	Speeches, addresses, and eulogies	1987 March- November

### Accession 1988-M-084: Additional Material, 1988-1989

Also includes Accession 1989-M-006 & Accession 1989-M-052

Received from: Richard C. Lee, 1988

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: .25 linear feet (1 box)

#### Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	Blanchard, Susan and her second grade students	1988 April 13-20
b. 1, f. 1	Brewster, Kingman, Mrs.	1989 January 4
b. 1, f. 1	Carbone, Joseph	1988 March 2
b. 1, f. 1	Clement, Margie	1988 November 9, undated
b. 1, f. 1	Leeney, Robert J.	1988 March 30
b. 1, f. 1	Logue, Edward J.	1989 January 6
b. 1, f. 1	Lyons, John M.	1988 February 14-23
b. 1, f. 1	McNamara, Julie	1988 January 15
b. 1, f. 1	Maier, Henry	1988 March 30
b. 1, f. 1	Mininberg, Ian, Mrs. (daughter of John W. Murphy, Mayor of New Haven, 1931-1945)	1988 October 22
b. 1, f. 1	Rosenfeld, Harry, Mrs.	1988 February 22
b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1	Rosenfeld, Harry, Mrs. Siller, Robert	-
		22 1988 February
b. 1, f. 1	Siller, Robert	22 1988 February 16-23
b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1	Siller, Robert Theobald, Michael	22 1988 February 16-23 1988 March 4 1988 December
b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1	Siller, Robert Theobald, Michael Thim, John R., Mrs.	22 1988 February 16-23 1988 March 4 1988 December 9 1988 March
b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1	Siller, Robert Theobald, Michael Thim, John R., Mrs. Whealon, John F., Archbishop of Hartford	22 1988 February 16-23 1988 March 4 1988 December 9 1988 March
b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1 b. 1, f. 1	Siller, Robert Theobald, Michael Thim, John R., Mrs. Whealon, John F., Archbishop of Hartford Speeches and Eulogies	22 1988 February 16-23 1988 March 4 1988 December 9 1988 March 22-28
#### Speeches and Eulogies (continued)

b. 1, f. 2	Eulogy of John F. Kennedy on the twenty-fifth anniversary of his death	1988 November 22
	Miscellaneous	
b. 2	Video cassette entitled "Dick Lee-A Man of New Haven" 1 Videocassette (VHS) 0:07:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) [Aviary] ms_0318_1988-m-084_b002	1988 May 7
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	

### Accession 1990-M-055: Additional Material, 1988-1989, undated

Addition inventory by Carol King 1990 Apr

Received from: Richard C. Lee, 1990 Jan 4

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: .25 linear feet (1 box)

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence	1989 February- Dec, undated
b. 1, f. 2	Correspondence, memorandum of decision, and newspaper clippings relating to the Judicial Review Council's hearing on Judge Seymour Hendel	1988-1989

### Accession 1990-M-064: Additional Material, 1957-1986, undated

Addition inventory by Carol King 1990 Jun

Received from: Richard C. Lee, 1990 May 21

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: 1.0 linear feet (1 box)

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence	1957, 1961, 1970, 1979
b. 1, f. 2-10	Correspondence	1980s, 1980– 1986, undated
b. 1, f. 11	Albertus Magnus College	1985-1986 undated
b. 1, f. 12	Banking legislation	1983
b. 1, f. 13	Box 22 Associates	1980 October 14
b. 1, f. 14	Connecticut Double Dutch Tournament	1983
b. 1, f. 15	Farrell, William F., Chief of Police, New Haven	1984
b. 1, f. 16	Greater New Haven Salute to Bart Giamatti	1979 January 6
b. 1, f. 17	Hospital of Saint Raphael	1982, undated
b. 1, f. 18	Motley, Constance Baker	1981, undated
b. 1, f. 19	Naming of the Ferry Street bridge	1985 January
b. 1, f. 20	New Haven City Plan Commission	1985 September 18
b. 1, f. 21	New Haven Colony Historical Society	1980-1981, undated
b. <b>1</b> , f. 22	Newspaper clippings	1962, 1980–1986, undated
b. 1, f. 23	Photographs	undated
b. 1, f. 24	Programs for dedications, memorial services, graduations	1982-1985
b. 1, f. 25	Report, "The Extent, Distribution, and Causes of Poverty in New Haven," by the Special Commission on Poverty	1983 July
b. 1, f. 26	Reports, briefing papers, survey	1972, 1977, 1981– 1985, undated
b. 1, f. 27	Saint Patrick's Day Parade, photographs	1982, undated
b. 1, f. 28	Speeches and remarks by R.C. Lee	1973, 1980, 1983– 1985, undated

b. 1, f. 29	Speeches and remarks by others	1980, undated
b. 1, f. 30	Miscellaneous papers, reprints, fact sheets, etc.	1980s
b. 1, f. 31	Assorted periodicals and newsletters	1980s

### Accession 1991-M-048: Additional Material, 1960, 1980-1985, 1989-1990, n.d

Addition inventory by Carol King 1991 Jan

Received from: Richard C. Lee, 1990 Dec 13

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: .25 linear feet (1 box)

b. 1, f. 1-2	Correspondence	1989 December 5-1990 September 26, undated
	Writings	
b. 1, f. 3	Memo to the New Haven Colony, Historical Society regarding a book donated by Richard C. Lee for its auction	1990 April
b. 1, f. 4	Speech for the Sons of the American Revolution, by Richard C. Lee	1990 May 14
b. 1, f. 5	"The Death of World Politics," a working draft by Richard C. Lee English	undated
	Writings of others	
b. 1, f. 6	"The State of Our Cities and Suburbs in A Changing America," published by the Advisory Council of the Democratic National Committee English	1960 June
b. 1, f. 7	"Urban Growth in the Decade Ahead," policy paper no. 2 by the Advisory Committee on Urban and Suburban Problems English	1960 June
b. 1, f. 8	Testimonies given at the Route 34 environmental impact statement hearing, Troup Junior High School	1980 January 30
b. <b>1</b> , f. <b>9</b>	Research in Public Policy Analysis and Management: Basic Theory, Methods and Perspectives, edited by John P. Crecine	1981
b. 1, f. 10	Catholic Elementary School Study, New Haven, Connecticut (draft)	1985 February- March
b. 1, f. 11	"My Brother," by A.G. Martone: biography of a high school classmate of Richard C. Lee English	undated

### Accession 1993-M-050: Additional Material, 1992

Received from: Richard C. Lee, 1993 Feb 8

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

Extent: 1 folder

b. 1, f. 12 Interview with Richard C. Lee, conducted by Noel A. Cazenave: pertaining to Lee's 1992 June 8 participation in programs which served as precursors to the U. S. War on Poverty

# Accession 2001-M-010: Additional Material

The material is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu requesting specific box numbers in order to initiate the review process, which may take several weeks.

b. 2-4, 1	Speeches	1954-1975
b. 4	Inauguration ceremonies	
b. <b>4-6</b>	Raw speech files (some unfoldered)	
b. <b>6</b>	Wooster Square redevelopment photographs	
b. 7	State of the City messages	
b. <b>7-9</b>	Mayoralty campaign	1951-1961
b. <b>9–1</b> 4	Photographs	1948-1969
b. 14	Personal files	1973-1974
b. 14	Speeches	
b. 17, 16, 15	Recent correspondence (some unfoldered)	
b. 17	Appointment books	
b. 18	U. S. Conference of Mayors, Hawaii	1963
b. 18	Yale University Honorary Degree [includes photographs]	1961 June
b. 18	John F. Kennedy correspondence [photocopies]	1946, 1955-1965
b. 18	Cavalierre Ufficiale dell'Ordine Al Merito della Repubblica Italiana	1960
b. <b>19</b>	Newspaper articles	
b. <b>19</b>	Catholic elementary school study	
b. <b>19</b>	Historical Society papers	
b. <b>19</b>	Miscellaneous files, A-R	
b. 20	Files A-M	
b. 21	Files N-Z	circa 1980s-1991
b. 21	Newspaper clippings	
b. 21	Correspondence	1990-1991
b. 22	Newspaper clippings	
b. 22	Correspondence	1990-1991
b. 24, 23, 22	Speeches	
b. 24	Letters	

b. 24	Datebooks	1998-1999
b. 25	Correspondence	
b. 25	Speeches	
b. 25	Eulogies	
b. 25	Confidential bank memoranda	
b. 25	Book chapters	
b. 26	Correspondence	
b. 26	Speeches	
b. 26	Articles	
b. 26	Book chapters	
b. 26	Files, A-C	1985-1989
b. 27	Correspondence	
b. 27	Files, D-Z	1985-1989
b. 27	Guest lists	
b. 28	Newspaper articles	
b. 28	Files	1990s and undated
b. 28	Speeches	1980s
b. <b>30</b> , 29	Newspaper articles, speeches, and correspondence	1960-1970s
b. 31	Miscellaneous files	
b. 31	Datebooks	1991-1997
b. 32	Correspondence	
b. 32	Newspaper clippings	
b. 32	Articles	
b. <b>32</b>	Photographs	
b. 34, 33	Articles, books, datebooks, speeches, and correspondence	
b. <b>35</b>	Cassette tapes (approximately 50)	
b. <b>35</b>	Albertus Magnus College lecture series	1986
b. 35	Jonathan Edwards College class, "Role of the Mayor and the Future of the American City,"	1962 Fall
b. <b>35</b>	Film narration, "Kennedy and New Haven"	

b. 36	″John F. Kennedy in New Haven″ [35mm, 2 reels] English	1965
b. 36	Philadelphia-Pittsburgh trip [35mm]	1955
b. 36	"Mayor Lee Interview," New Haven Colony Historical Society Award [videotape] English	1992 August 27
b. 37	Lee speech at Cosgrove Dinner, Park Plaza Hotel <i>1 Audiotape Reel(8:43 minutes)</i> Original retained by donor.	1979 November 14
b. 37D	Duplicating master 1 Audiocassette	1979 November 14
b. 37U	Use copy 1 Audio Disc (CD)	1974 November 4
	Scans of photographs	

# Accession 2001-M-017: Additional Material

The material is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu requesting specific box numbers in order to initiate the review process, which may take several weeks.

b.1	Speech files	1954-1969
b. 2	Personal correspondence	1975-1976
b. 2	Government Center Task Force	1980-1981
b. 2	New Haven audit report	1979
b. 2	Election voting machine irregularities	1967
b. 3	Campaign surveys	1949, 1955-1959, 1963-1965, 1963-1968, 1967-1968, 1980

### Accession 2012-M-012: Additional Material, Circa 1954

Researchers must sign "Access agreement for the Richard C. Lee Papers" to access material in this series until January 1, 2070.

f.1 Campaign poster on board, "This is the Platform of the Democratic Party & "Dick" Circa 1954 Lee"

# Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

# Subjects

Airports -- Connecticut -- New Haven City planning -- Connecticut City planning -- Connecticut -- New Haven Economic assistance, Domestic -- Connecticut -- New Haven Elections -- Connecticut Mayors -- Connecticut -- New Haven Mayors -- Connecticut -- New Haven --Elections Playgrounds -- Connecticut -- New Haven Public opinion -- Connecticut -- New Haven Schools -- Connecticut -- New Haven Urban renewal -- Connecticut -- New Haven

### **Geographic Names**

New Haven (Conn.) -- Officials and employees New Haven (Conn.) -- Politics and government New Haven (Conn.) -- Race relations United States -- Politics and government

### Genres / Formats

Photographs

### Occupations

Mayors Politicians

### Names

Adams, Melvin J. Andrews, Norris C. Appleby, L. Thomas Bailey, John M. (John Moran), 1904-1975 Barbieri, Arthur T. Benton, William, 1900-1973 Bowles, Chester, 1901-1986 Crawford, George W. (George Williamson), 1877-Dempsey, John N. Dodd, Thomas J. (Thomas Joseph), 1907-1971 Giaimo, Robert N. Golden, John M. Griswold, Alfred Whitney, 1906-1963 Lee, Richard C. (Richard Charles), 1916-2003 Logue, Edward J. Marcus, Edward L., 1927-Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998 Rotival, Maurice Emile Henri Sviridoff, Mitchell, 1918-Sweet, H. Gordon Taylor, H. Ralph (Harold Ralph), 1918-Wolfe, Robert T.

### **Corporate Bodies**

Community Progress, Inc Yale University -- Public relations